ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348-9692

Board Meeting
AGENDA

Thursday, November 9, 2023
Board Room
5:30 p.m.

If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding
the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402.




| IVCC’S MISSION STATEMENT |

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
January July
Tentative Budget
a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget
February b. Authorization to Publish Notice of
Authorize Budget Preparation Public Hearing
Reduction in Force Athletic Insurance

Tuition and Fee Review
Three-year Financial Forecast

Tenure Recommendations August
ICCTA Award Nominations Bugget

(Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical) a. Public Hearing

b. Resolution to Adopt Budget

I1:’T[a|1'ch 1 | S

on-tenured Faculty Contracts eptember
President’s Evalua‘g:)n Protection, Health, and Safety Projects
ICCTA Award Nominations Cash Farm Lease

(FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay, Approval of College Calendar (even years)

Business/Industry)
October
April Authorize Preparation of Levy
Board of Trustees Election (odd years) Audit Report
Organization of Board (odd years) IVCC Foundation Update
Ma November
Bufiget Adjustments Adopt Tentative Tax Levy
President’s Contract Review Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports
Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals
December

June Adopt Tax Levy
RAMP Reports Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times
Authorization of Continued Payment for Semi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes

Standard Operating Expenses
Semi-annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes
College Insurance

Tentative Board Committee Meetings

Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November
Planning Committee: February and October

Facilities Committee: May and August

Closed Session Meeting Minutes Commiittee: June and December



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, November 9, 2023 — 5:30 p.m. — Board Room (C-307)

The meeting can be accessed by the public at link https://ivec-edu.zoom.us/j/83809710224
and meeting ID 838 0971 0224 number. For dial-in, call 1 (312) 626-6799.

Public Comment

AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2.  Pledge of Allegiance
3.  Moment of Silence
4. Roll Call
5. Approval of Agenda
6.
7.

Student Fall Demographic and Employee Demographic Reports — Mark Grzybowski
and Mary Beth Herron

8. Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by requesting
the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon immediately following
passage of the remaining consent items.

8.1 Approval of Minutes — October 12, 2023 Planning Committee Meeting and
October 12, 2023 Board Meeting (Pages 1-8)

8.2 Approval of Bills - $1,694,813.20
8.2.1 Education Fund - $964,374.67
8.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $175,874.63
8.2.3 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $196,129.37
8.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $80,860.39
8.2.5 Restricted Fund - $200,207.23
8.2.6 Grants, Loans, and Scholarships Fund - $77,366.91
8.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 9-30)
8.3.1 Financial Highlights (Pages 10-11)
8.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 12-13)
8.3.3 Summary of FY24 Budget by Fund (Pages 14-21)
8.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 22)
8.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 23)
8.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 24-28)
8.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 2-30)
8.4 Personnel — Stipends for Pay Periods Ending October 7, 2023 and October 21,



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
November 9, 2023

Page 2
2023 (Pages 31-33)
9. President’s Report
10. Student Trustee’s Report
11. Committee Reports
12. Protection, Health, and Safety (PHS) Projects for Tax Year 2023 (Pages 34-57)
13. 2023Tentative Tax Levy (Pages 58-61)
14. Approval — Equity Adjustments for FY 24 — Identified Employees Not Affected by a
Negotiated Labor Agreement (Page 62)
15. Resolution for Emeritus Status — Dr. Thomas J. McCormack (Pages 63-64)
16. Resolution for Emeritus Status — Dr. Frank Jensen (Pages 65-66)
17. Resolution for Emeritus Status — Dr. Francis H. Dolan (Pages 67-68)
18. Board Policy 01.21 Policy Formulation and Adoption (Pages 69-72)
19. Board Policy 02.08 Chronic Communicable Diseases (Pages 73-75)
20. Board Policy 06.02 Animals/Pets on Campus (Pages 76-78)
21. Request for Inactivation — Forensic Science Certificate (Pages 79-80)
22. Change Order for Site Lighting and Security Upgrades (Page 81)
23. Faculty Appointment — Christian Carboni, Welding Instructor (Pages 82-83)
24. Staff Appointment — Eric Johnson, Controller (Pages 84-85)
25. Ttems for Information (Pages 86-99)

25.1 ACEN Letter for Continued Accreditation, Associate Nursing Program (Pages 86-
87)

25.2 Thank you note from the family of Ron Lindner (Page 88)

25.3 Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting - FY 2022
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (Page 89)

25.4 Change Order — Parking Lot Lighting Project (Page 90)
25.5 Business Travel, Conference and Meeting Expense Procedure (Pages 91-94)

25.6 Staff Appointment — Susan Monroe, Alumni and Donor Relations Coordinator
(Page 95)

25.7 Staff Appointment — Laurie Polte, Student Services Information Specialist (Page
96)

25.8 Staff Appointment — Karsen Gromm, Marketing Coordinator (Page 97)
25.9 Staff Resignation — Tina Lowande, Assessment Center Specialist (Page 98)

25.10 Staff Resignation — Grace Norris, Electronic Resources Librarian (Page 99)



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
November 9, 2023
Page 3

26.
27.

28.
29.
30.
3L

25.11 Staff Resignation — Barbara Tauscher, Part-Time GED Instructor, Adult
Education

25.12 Staff Resignation — Chandler Goodchild, Part-Time Nursing Lab Instructor

Trustee Comment

Closed Session — 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; and
3) closed session minutes.

Approval — Closed Session Minutes for September 14, 2023 and October 12, 2023
Possible Approval — Staff retirement through the Retirement Planning Program
Other

Adjournment



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Planning Committee Meeting
October 12,2023

The Planning Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District
No. 513 met at 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 12, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois
Valley Community College.

Committee Members Jane E. Goetz, Committee Chair
Physically Present: Amy L. Boyles
Rebecca Donna

Committee Members

Virtually Present:

Committee Members

Absent:

Board Members

Present:

Board Members

Virtually Present:

Others Physically Tracy Morris, President

Present: Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources

Others Virtually

Present:

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Ms. Goetz.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

REVIEW OF BOARD POLICY 01.21 POLICY FORMULATION ADOPTION

Dr. Morris presented and mapped out the streamlined policy process that was discussed at the
Board Retreat in July 2023. The process still allows the Planning Committee to review policies.
New policies will come to a Planning Committee meeting for review and discussion. If there are
no issues, the policy will be presented at the next month’s Board of Trustees meeting for a vote.
Exceptions to this would be if there are six or more policies tabled or there is impact from pending
legislation. In these cases, a Planning Committee meeting will be scheduled.

JEG EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Planning Committee Meeting
October 12, 2023
Page 2

Existing policies that are a review only will be sent to the Planning Committee electronically and
if there are no issues, the policy will be presented at the next month’s Board of Trustees meeting
as an item for information. If there are issues, the policy will be tabled until the next Planning
Committee meeting.

Existing policies with revisions will be sent to the Planning Committee electronically and if there
are no issues, the policy will be presented at the next month’s Board of Trustees meeting for a
vote. If there are issues, the policy will be tabled until the next Planning Committee meeting.

The target is for all policies to be on a 4-year review cycle. Procedures generally will not come to
the Planning Committee or the Board of Trustees unless it is a procedure for a Board Trustees
policy, it significantly impacts the campus and the Board needs to be aware or give guidance, and
upon request. Efforts to improve transparency to allow the campus to see updates and changes to
policies and procedures, in accordance with existing Board policy, are underway. This policy will
be presented to the Board of Trustees for a vote in November.

REVIEW OF BOARD POLICY 02.08 CHRONIC COMMUNICABLE DISEASES -
(PROPOSE CHANGING TO BOARD POLICY 06.19)

Dr. Morris indicated many tactical areas were moved from the policy to the procedure. Ms. Herron
stated language was added to show that we look to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) and/or the Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) for recommendations. It is
recommended the policy and procedure move to section 6 because it impacts both students and
employees. This policy will be presented to the Board of Trustees for a vote in November.

REVIEW OF BOARD POLICY 06.02 ANIMALS/PETS ON CAMPUS

Dr. Morris stated changes to this policy include moving sections to the procedure and outlines in
clear terms the definition of a service animal, as outlined by the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA). Service animals are dogs or miniature horses that are trained to perform a specific function.
Emotional support animals are allowed for approved sanctioned events only. The policy also
includes circumstances for removing a service animal, if necessary. This policy will be presented
to the Board of Trustees for a vote in November.

UPDATE ON MISSION, VISION, VALUES

Dr. Morris reviewed the components of a Strategic Plan, the process that will be used to develop
the plan, and the tentative timeline. The mission, vision, and values discussions have been
completed. The process has taken time but employees and students are excited and it has reengaged
the Strategic Leadership and Planning as the planning council that guides planning and makes
recommendations for the institution. All will be brought forward to the Board of Trustees for
affirmation in November and in the form of a policy in December for a vote. The next step of
conducting SWOT Analysis sessions begins next week.

UPDATE ON SUCCESSION PLANNING

Dr. Morris provided the action steps that will be used to develop a succession plan. President’s
Council has been reviewing best practices from two of the top areas in human resources and then
came together on October 9 for their first planning retreat. Discussion included why are we doing
it and what does this look like for IVCC. The first big task is integrating job descriptions and

JEG EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Planning Committee Meeting
October 12, 2023
Page 3

developing core skills by roles. Once core skills are identified, opportunities should be offered to
any employee who wants to gain core skills for higher level positions. Another step is determining
what the retirement planning process looks like going forward. An opportunity to show where
those progressive opportunities are is by using the new grids with current positions. The goal is to
develop the framework with 2 to 3 years’ worth of goals and to prioritize the goals for year 1.

UPDATE ON FACILTY MASTER PLANNING

Dr. Morris indicated many well-attended and informative sessions were held with staff, faculty,
administration, community, and students. The architects are summarizing the data from the
sessions and will present it to the Facility Master Planning Steering Committee (FMPSC). FMPSC
will discuss priorities, which will be vetted through the Operations Committee for input. FMPSC
will then share the priorities with the Board Facilities Committeec and the Board of Trustees.
Finally, the FMPSC will work with the architects to develop the Facilities Master Plan, which will
be shared with the Board Facilities Committee and the Board of Trustees.

OTHER

Dr. Morris stated another Planning Committee meeting is necessary in December to review HR
policy changes affected by legislation that go into effect on January 1, 2024. These policies will
be presented to the Board of Trustees for a vote in December.

ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Goetz declared the meeting adjourned at 4:54 p.m.

Jane E. Goetz, Planning Committee Chair

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair Angela M. Stevenson, Board Secretary

JEG EJS AMS



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Minutes of Regular Meeting
October 12, 2023

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular
session at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, October 12, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley

Community College.

Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair
Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary
Amy L. Boyles
Rebecca Donna
Jane E. Goetz
Maureen O. Rebholz
Elizabeth G. Boyles, Student Trustee

Members Virtually Present:

Members Telephonically Present:

Members Absent:

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President
Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
Walt Zukowski, Attorney

Others Virtually Present:

MOMENT OF SILENCE

There was a moment of silence to remember Tracy Allen Smith of Marseilles, sister of Dr. Shane
Lange, Dean of Workforce Development; Ron Lindner, a Jongtime adjunct faculty in the Business
and Engineering Division; former Project NOA employee, Rose Smith; and former Senator Gary
Dahl, who has been a 215t Century Scholar Society member since 2007 and generous scholarship
donor.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the agenda.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
October 12, 2023
Page 2

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the consent agenda, as
presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.
The following items were approved in the consent agenda:

Approval of Minutes — September 14, 2023 Board Meeting.

Approval of Bills - $2,826,977.53

Education Fund - $2,343,089.02; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $125,640.31; Operations
and Maintenance (Restricted Fund) - $94,803.57; Auxiliary Fund - $142,834.70; Restricted Fund
- $54,731.55; Liability, Protection and Settlement Fund - $64,878.38; and Grants, Loans, and
Scholarship Fund - $1,000.00.

Treasurer’s Report

Personnel
Approved stipends for pay periods ending September 9, 2023 and September 23, 2023 and Part-
Time Faculty and Staff Appointments September 2023.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Morris reported recent displays on campus include the Hispanic Heritage Month display, the
second annual Celebration of Day of the Dead Altar dedicated to loved ones, and the annual
Clothesline Project display for Domestic Violence Awareness Month. Dr. Morris highlighted the
Hispanic Leadership Team and their work on the Hispanic Heritage Month activities, noted Ms.
Boyles did an amazing job at the Investiture, stated over 200 students voted for vision and core
values, and shared that the recent IBEW graduation had 21 graduates.

Dr. Morris noted financial aid of almost $2.8 million to 1,282 students was disbursed. Our
Financial Aid department has implemented the College Cost Transparency Initiative. The IBHE
Faculty Advisory Council recently held a meeting on campus. Two car shows were held on campus
in September and October. This year marks the 50t College Night, which served over 130 students
and prospective students.

Dr. Morris recognized Human Resources, Professional Development Committee, Counselor
Connection planning group, and Faculty Development work group for all their hard work in
organizing great events and activities for Development Day held on October 6. Additional efforts
on campus include partnering with Single Stop in effort to ensure students basic needs are fulfilled
to help them persist in college, the continued success of Eagle’s Peak Pantry, the average

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
October 12, 2023
Page 3

utilization rate for the Tutor and Writing Center is 65.4%, and reviewed the Tutor and Writing
Center’s two initiatives that include a tours and visits program and chemistry study groups.

Dr. Morris congratulated Director of Continuing Education and Business Services, Jennifer Scheri
on being named an IVAC inaugural Community Cornerstone award recipient.

Dr. Morris’ monthly updates included continued work on the Strategic Plan, ICCB release of its
updated allocations and IVCC received a slight increase of just over $14,000, and updates that our
financial aid default rate has gotten smaller over the last 5 years because of initiatives such as
additional communication and steps in the process.

STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT

Ms. Boyles’ presentation highlighted that the newest issue of the [V Leader was released and their
social media presence is growing. Ms. Boyles updated the Board on the achievements of the men’s
golf, women’s tennis, women’s volleyball, men’s soccer, and cross country teams. Events that
have been held and those coming up for Hispanic Heritage Month and LGBTQIA+ History Month
were detailed. The IVCC Theatre Department announced a one night only performance of Terror
in the Aisles on October 28.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Ms. Goetz reported the Planning Committee met today and reviewed some policies and procedures
and they will be presented to the Board of Trustees for approval at the November meeting.

RESOLUTION FOR EMERITUS STATUS - DR. ALFRED WISGOSKI

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the Resolution for Emeritus
status for Dr. Alfred Wisgoski, as presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

RESOLUTION FOR EMERITUS STATUS - DR. JEROME CORCORAN

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the Resolution for
Emeritus status for Dr. Jerome Corcoran, as presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE 2023 TAX LEVY
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Donna to authorize Dr. Tracy Morris to begin

preparing the 2023 tax levy.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
October 12, 2023
Page 4

HIGH DEDUCTIBLE HEALTH PLAN/HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to authorize the College to contribute to
employee Health Savings Plans as stated for employees electing the High Deductible Health Plan,
beginning January 1, 2024.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Donna to authorize to contribute to
employee Health Reimbursement Accounts as stated for employees electing the High Deductible
Health Plan, beginning January 1, 2024,

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

BID RESULTS - SALT STORAGE FACILITY

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to accept the base bid from Vissering
Construction Company, Streator, Illinois, in the amount of $299,980 for the Salt Storage Facility
to be paid from fund balance.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz,and Mr. Solon. “Nay” - none. Motion

carried.

PURCHASE REQUEST - FURNITURE UPGRADES FOR VICE PRESIDENT OFFICES
IN BUILDING C

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the purchase of furniture for
the three Vice President offices in C building not to exceed $33,000.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

APPROVAL - MICROSOFT OFFICE SPECIALIST CERTIFICATE, THE
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPORT CERTIFICATE, AND THE OFFICE

MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the Microsoft Office
Specialist Certificate, the Administrative Office Support Certificate, and Office Management

Certificate, as presented.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

CONFIRMATION OF STAFF APPOINTMENT - TRACY BEATTIE, EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR OF THE FOUNDATION
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the appointment of
Tracy Beattie as Executive Director of the Foundation at an annualized salary of $88,347, effective

October 16, 2023.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
October 12, 2023
Page 5

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
Mr. Solon pointed out the information items on pages 53-59 of the Board book.

TRUSTEE COMMENT

Dr. Rebholz read a letter from Cathy Lenkaitis, [IVCC Nursing Lab Instructor. The letter expressed
her gratitude for the Board’s support in building a simulation room for the Nursing Program. Ms.
Lenkaitis said, “Adding this active learning resource to the curriculum will enhance the nursing
student’s comprehension and promote the delivery of safe competent patient care when the
students graduate and enter the workforce.” Student comments included in the letter were
overwhelmingly positive.

CLOSED SESSION

Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 6:09 p.m. to enter into a closed session to
discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; and 3) closed session
minutes.

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to enter into a closed session.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried. The Board entered closed session at 6:13 p.m.

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to return to the regular meeting.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz,
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried. The regular meeting resumed at 6:54 p.m.

OTHER

Dr. Morris reported the College was made aware of changes to the Illinois Paid Leave for All Act
during a recent Robbins Schwartz conference. This is required by law and it will have an impact
on our institution. Possible solutions to address the changes are being vetted and a proposal will
be presented to the Board in November or December.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair

Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS



ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

DISTRICTNO.513

TREASURER'S REPORT

October 2023

Kathy Ross
V.P. for Business Services and Finance



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS — October 2023

Revenues

As of October 27, credit hours for Fall 2023 are 22,743, or an increase of 1.74 percent from one
year ago. Total credit hours as of October 27 are 26,547 or 57.1 percent of the total FY2024
budgeted credit hours of 46,532. Spring early registration for Project Success and Veteran
students has begun. As of October 27, this equates to 83 students and 1,016 credit hours.

Total tax collections as of October 31 are $13,074,387 of the $14,329,964 levy.

As reported in the August Financial Highlights, IDOR has posted that the anticipated adjustments
to the Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax will be made to the October 2023, January
2024, April 2024, May 2024 and June 2024 disbursements. Our first payment with the
adjustment was received in October. This payment was $529,771, or 62 percent of the October
2022 payment of $857,073. Year to date comparison is $1,271,976, or 81 percent of FY2023
year to date payments of $1,566,035.

ICCB released the FY2024 CTE allocations in October. IVCC's allocation will be $233,038. This is
$6,038 more than the $227,000 FY2024 budget.

We continue to try to maximize investment income and transfer (or hold) to higher percentage
investment accounts such as IL Funds and ISDLAF. investment income as of October 31 is
$309,666 or 79.8 percent of the budgeted $387,700.

Expenses

Overall, expenses are running at 33.7 percent of budget.

Facilities includes $115,500 annual rent for the Ottawa Center.

Information Technologies running at 46.3 percent; however, several annual software support
renewals are paid in July, including Ellucian Colleague for $429,971.

Financial Aid running at 60.6 percent; Fall disbursement of financial aid was in September.

Risk Management running at 31.1 percent; however, insurance renewals are paid in July.
Bookstore running at 88.6 percent; this is the first full fiscal year with books outsourced through
e-Campus. While expenses are running higher than expected, revenues are also running higher
than expected at 51.2 percent greater than the budgeted amount.

Protection, Health & Safety Projects

The D201 project is in substantial completion minus the elevator. The elevator was delivered to
IVCC on September 13, 2023. Installation work for the elevator began on September 18, 2023.
Due to some unexpected complications the anticipated completion date for the elevator is now
mid-November. The rest of the technology for the space may take until April 2024.

The exterior sealing project is progressing nicely; substantial completion date was October 25,
2023. A punch list item was approved. Final completion date is scheduled for December 13,
2023. This is a CDB funded project.

The lighting and security upgrades pre-construction meeting was held on September 27, 2023.
Directional boring work began on October 9, 2023. This work uncovered some unforeseen
issues with the conduit. A change order not to exceed $100, 000 is pending board approval.
The truck driver training lot will be the first lot. The projected schedule has a substantial
completion date of January 12, 2024.

The salt shed pre-construction meeting was held on October 30, 2023. The building has a six-
week lead time so expected delivery is end of December. Site preparation work to begin in
November.

10



Other Building and Grant Work
¢ Design planning continues for the new Agriculture Facility. A schematic design was reviewed on
July 24, 2023. An updated schematic design was reviewed on August 19, 2023. Soil borings were
completed in October after the crops are harvested. We are currently looking at a completion
date of June 2025.
e FarmTiling project is set to begin next week. Anticipated completion date for the project is the
end of November.

11



TOS'TLYTET  §  98E'66P'ZT $ 60105865 S voTUY'T S 6L1799 S S8.°958 L18°£96'ST $  00T'€9T'TV S
€697TT'ZT €697TT'TT - - - - -
964'96865 - 601'058°6S - £89'9Y - -
£69'98¢ £69'98¢ - - : - -
6£6'09¢ - - - 1028 vi8'e SrO'TOT 6L8'LYT
£69°80T - - £69'801 - -
£€66'GST €66'95T - - -
SEIVILY - - 0IT'TT - 9081 TTLTOLY
VELTET
L0L'TE9T - - - 160212 - 9T9%TY'T
L1209 - - - - L1209 -
09EVZEYT - - - - £08'860'€ £85°S2T'TT
¥S6'02S'LT - - 80T‘19L - €159 0T¥‘96E"L ¥Z1'8TL'81
08£'500°0T - S - S PSE'ERS S €05187 S 6SL11T 965'60€'S $  895799°€ S
(Aluo 1q3@ s1985Y Aoualdy asudiaul ESTTYCYS anuandy [ZENED)
wnpuetowap) wial-Suo poxi4 pue isnay 994 fenads
|e10L [[TENTETS |erauan
sdnoun Junodny sadAj pung sadAy pung sadA] spund jeluauiuidnog
Aepnpyy Ateyaudosd
pajipneun
€202 'IE 49010

sdnoig Junody pue sadAl pund ||y
J99Y$ aJue|eg pauiquuio)

£TS "ON JMIs1g 959)10) Ajunwiwo) A3jjeA sioul)j)

SMO|JINO PALIAYIP PuB SIISSE [BI0L

1qap aua. 0}

papinosd aq 03 Junowy
pun4 821A185 1920
u| 3|gejieae Junowy

SHORP JAYI0

12U - 519556 paxi4
SMOJJINQ paisajaqg
sjasse Jay10

S9140JUBAUI 3401SH00g
sdnoJ8 Juapnis wouiy/ol ang
spuny JaYy10 wouy ang

asea
S99} pue uomn|

SWI[e[d [BJUIWUIDACD

saxe) Apadoud
EE B IEREY]

SIUBWISaAU|

sjuajeainba yses pue yse)
SHG3Q JAYIO Pue SISSY

12



(0}

C08'TLP'ZETL §  98E'66V'CT $  60T°058°65 S VITIUYT S  6LT'T99 S 984°958 S £{8'196'ST S  002'€9TTV
SL6'6687€ - * - LVE'8LE - b 879'TZSTE
§8.'958 - - - 682’958 - -
889°9LZ°1T - - - - - 889°9/T°TT -
60105865 - 60105865 - - - - -
SYZ'885'L¢ 98€'661°ZT - v9ZTLY'T £€8°€92 - 681169t £L5°TVO'8
OvO'PreEy OO ey - - - - - -
ZEV'OET'S TEVDET'S - - - - - -
v€LT6T - - - - - - VEL'TBT
6989 - - - 608'0S - - S88°LT
£86'VOT'L - - - - - 800°055'T SL6'719'S
96€°CT 5921 - - TET - - -
86 86 - - % - - -
££8'6¢ 185°CT - - £TELT - - -
€L0'SL - - - = - €£L0'SL
SEIVILY - - LOE'YIV'T 061°00T a 180050 -
S1g = - - - = STE
¥86'SLT - - - - - 99881 8TT'28T
€I8VLET - - - 08€'ST - ZEE'L TOT'ZSET
0L1°v0T - - 168°L - 206'79 TLETET
(Ajuo 192a 51955y Auaiy asudiauy EXTYER anuanay {eJduan
wnpuesowsw) wuaj-fuo paxi4 pue ysnaj 1994 |e1xads
Jeloy Jesauan |esoulgn
sdnoig Junoly sadA) punj sadA) punjy sadAy spuny |ejuswuiaA0D
Asepnpry Asejandoag
pajpneun
€202 'TE 499010
sdnoss Juno2dy pue sadA) pung ||v
199YS dduejeg pauiquio)

€15 "ON PMIsIa 239]10) Ajunwiwo) Aajjep sioul)|

uoiysod 39u pue s3|

pamasasun

BDIAI3S 193 JO) PaAISSDY

sasodand palolsal 10j paaIasay
3Juejeq punyg
$19SS€e Paxy [es2uad Ul JUBLISAAUL I8N
51955y 19N/uUoINSOd 10N

sanqen |eyol

192p wd} 3uo| 9340

a3ado

3|qBAI0RY B5Ea

sjuels

5334 pue uoIuN |

saxe)} Auadoud
SMOJut Pausa)RQ
a|qeAed aseaq jenden
15949)U| panJIdy
ased [eyded-uoiliod Juaun)
susodap/sdnous uspnys 0y ang
Spunj Jay3o 03 ang
Apadoud pawiepun
1930 13 S}JBUD] JUBLIAIIRI-ISOd
s)ysuRq 73 SSlIB|eS panJioy
8|qeAed syunodoy
saniqen

13



69T'ELT'TY §  790°9E0'T S v'ow $  EE8TITS $ (8g9'cee) $  066'€99 S 10v'6S8 S SS60ET'y $  6£9°910°S $  l6¥TOs'sT S €207 ‘T€ 4290120 s2due|eq pung
66L°SL6'0E €79°€0T'T TEETY 8ST'¥90°S ¥19°69 6ZETYS TL1'958 8L1°£90'€ SE€9'690'y Z0V'616°LT (359) £20T ‘T AInr saouejeq puny
0L¥°262°0T GEYTE6 ovT’s SL9'8Y (zsz'cov) 799121 0€6C LLL°E90'T v00°L¥6 S60°€85'L sasn

SBupueuy Jaypo pue sainypusdxa
13A0 $224n0S SuueUly JBY10
Pue SINUIAIY JO (1IYapP) 558IX3
- - - - (sesn) se@ainog Bupueuy LYo

61YS6'CT 0L0°v8Y 000°SE TvS TEC'S9LT 6EE0LS 1874 geezee £69°VSTT LTI saampuadx3 [eniay
£99'TST'ET  §  BOSOTY'T $  OvT'Ov S SIT6h S I86°LSET  $ 100769 S UTE S SIT'96ET § £69'T0T'T §  6EBVET'ST § 3NUBABY |ENPY
(Ao pung punj punj pung pung puny puny pung pung
WINPULIOWBIAL) JUBWINPS Uupny ysey sasodind asudiaug EATTIEIN PaLISOY 3IUBRUBIUIEA} uoneinpgy
|exoL 1B UOIIIL0Id Sunjiom Pa13L1359Y Aejixny q2a Idueujule ]
Aupgen g suojzesadQ suonesado
paypneun

€202 ‘T€ 1240120 PApU SYIUOL N0} 343 JO4
punj Aq saunjjpuadxy 1§ sanuaAay £Z0Z JeaA [eIsid Jo Aewwng
€15 "ON 1213510 399)10D Ayunwiwo) Asjjen stouny

14



%S'IE 985°8201T PISELY'E %T'TE YOTTOITT €Z8'EBY'E
%0°0 - 002 %00 3 002

%00 000/1T 8996 %00 11848 -

%8'0€ 000'85 8L %6'8E 00026 ¥SLSE

%8'6 ¥65°69T 05991 %S5°9T €TL'8LT 8567
%S°0€ [3:20 £ SYLET %191 841965 ¥06'S6
%1'ZT sLt'ozt 615'9¢ %y 8Y 8IYIT TvZ'ss
%1°0€ 90E'VES'T 8L5'1SS %8'0€ TTT089'T S6YLTS
%S'1E 7T1'187'8 $ P06'629'C %9'TE 80T'evr's S TLL'ePL'T
%reL 00t'9ve1e S 687T8E'ST $ %699 ¥65°269°TC $ 6EBVEI'ST H
%T6E TTIY'S6E 86T'ST %T'SS ¥€6°295 STH'ETE

%Y 1S T9E'TST 1€8°2¢ %8'TL ¥88'TIE TLo'vze
%L1E 0502 £9€°2L %6'VE 050952 SYE'68
%E'65 001'661'9 €0T'TS8E %LLS S60'€E0°L 9T5250'Y
%LT9 006'£89 1602t %EVS STE'EY8 9.8°25¥
%065 00Z'118°S T0L2ZV'E %285 08£'68T9 0b9'665'E
%00 SZ8'L %00 0S6'L -

%00 ST8'L = %00 056°L -

%00t 6/5'890'7 455928 %6'SE 0SL'TIT'Z 208'85L
%15 005°0%¢ CIV'ETT %00 000222 -

%E'EE 00008 £99'9T %8'€T 005¢S 00S'2T

%L '8E SL0'86L'T 6L°969 %L°0t 0ST'TEB'T 2OE"9VL
%6°58 68Y'5LZ'CT TEY6Y5°0T %9'LL 598°926CT +0T'590'0T
%T'8Y 000°0SY veL'9te %ETY 000°0vY 0zz'98t
%0°8S 00LV6Z'T OETIEE'T %8'6E 0S29TLe 6LT'T80'T
%y'v6 6820£5'6 $  £L5700'6 S %968 ST9°078°6 $ S0L°¢6L'8 S
%0°€E €207AS £20Z/1€/01 %0"EE ¥20ZAd €202/1€/01
193png/jenpy 193png |enuuy 193pna/jenoy 3a8png [enuuy

paupneun

£20Z ‘TE 4940190 Papua SyIuow Inaj ay JoJ

puny Aq sainypuadxg 1 SINUDSASY §207 JERA [EIS1] JO Alewwng
€TS "ON PUIsIq 239j0) Ayunwiwo) A3)jeA sloulll

uonINIIsy| [e30)
SEIT} o]
AepnQ |ende)
sasiey) poxid
Suneaw 13 aduaiauo)
sa|[ddns g sjelsaiel
$32IMJ3S |ENJIRIIUOD
s)youag avhoidw3z
salefes
uodNISY|
SAYNLIGNIdXI ANNS NOILYINa3

ANN3A3Y ANN4 NOILYONG3 TYLI0L

$324N0S JBYI0 |e10)
1$9N0S JBYI0
3ANUIAIY DIAIBS A jqnd
:592N0S JAYIO

$334 pue uoiun] je10]
5384
uomny

1$994 pue UOIYNL JUBPNIS

JUSLIUIDAOY) |RI3PRS [BI0L
$984 BAlRHSIUIWPY T13d
JUBWUIDADS) |eI3pag

JUDWUIAACT) JUDWIIEIS 8101
BYI0
JURIS 2INWJO4 UOIIRINPT [eJIUYIB) /13IeT)
JueJD uonezijenby
jueID JNOH Upa1d 9321

JUSWILIBA0G) )eIS

JUDWIUIBACD [BI0T |EIOL
sUCIINGLIISIQ SUIdURUY] USR] Xey
xe| juswade|day A1adold |euosiog ajelsodior
saxey Juauny

:590.N0S JUSWIUIIACG |BI0]

SINNIAIY ANND NOLLYINAS

15



%00 (Tt'L67) $ - S %00 (2£¥'687) - $
%bTE 656'3¥6°0C S yELLL'9 S %O¥E TTT'80VTT PrLTTO H
%E'L9 000869 £4669Y %L'Y9 00008 SZT'8IS
%9°6¢ L1TP99'Y 8T8'6LE'T %V'8E 005°T92°S 680°T20°C
%00 €80°TZ9 - %00 905281 -
%L'9- (00€'TT) 8S¢L %20 0022 (s€)
000'seT (724 %00 £22'18¢ -

%598 STL'0T 197’6 %6°TY 0622t 8/7'S
%081 0L€49 STLZT %1°8T ¥19'06 8EF'9T
%E'TL 68L0vE s8I %8’ Ly BVS'66€ 686'06T
%L'LT £T6'T69 r9'L8T %L'9L 80T'LTT'T T£2°L58
%582 96€29¢ €00°612 %E'6T 1494 72 eus'Lie
%IVE IST150° 812'869 %108 S66°0vY'T BL5EEL
%E"SE L18989 81052 %8It 68LTTL 0EL°262

- 98y %00 - -

. - %00 - -
%Y LE 056 6¥8'T %LTT 008°2T 092'C
%6'6C 00€'SL 631'7 %Lt 058G S68°EE
%867 000°T1T L'TE %E'S9 000871 £55°€8
%L°0€ 026'S0T 0vS2E %0'TE 02201 0S€‘eE
%b°8€E LY9'6EE €€S'0ET %LLE 66€'€8¢ 699'v¥T
%T'8T ¥S8TrL'T 699'709 %1'LT S0L'TSET GEE'LEY

- - %0°0 - 65T
%L'ST S0S‘Et 859 %69 295'95 106°€
%6'6Z ST1Z'€6 0eg'Le %E'ST 06£°90T 9zeer
%T'0T z0L'9r (184 %I 1T £59'8L £85'91
%Y'ST 889'LEY 6E560T %T'ST 9ZY'6TY ¥18'S0T
%567 vre'Les't LEE'TSY %E'6T 0£9°069°T S5S5'v6Y
%I'SE S85'8LLT LE0'YZ9 %E'TE ¥25°680'C 0v5'€59

- - %00 J -

- - %00 S6Y've -
%L'TT Sh¥'9T 0009 10/na# - 0080t
%0'ET S£8'81 Sytr'e %YET $60°0T 889°C
%9'Tt 079'9t2 90520T %L'TE [T 744 £52'88
%E St LLTSET SOE'T9 %8z 066'SLT 520'0S
%S'EE 768681 3] %S'S SL6'9%T 99529
%t EE 9LV TIT'T 9g7'98¢ %S'TE PIY0SE'T 80£'3€Y
%0'€E €Z0ZAd €202/1€/01 %0'EE vz0zAd €20Z/TE/0T
198png/jendy 333png |enuuy 123png/|enpy 133png jenuuy

paypneun

£20Z 'TE 1990150 PAPUD SYIUOW ANO} A} J04
pund Ag saanyipuadx3 '3 SOnNUaARY £Z0Z JeaA [eIsld Jo Alewwng
€15 "ON PMIsIq 353|j0) Ayunwiwio) Asjjea siouljj

A3N - SHIISNVYL ONNIYILNI

SIYNLIGNIAXT ANNA NOILYINGS TYLOL
SIBNRAA pue sjuels ‘sdiysiejoyas

1oddng |euoiinisy) je20),

AJU23UNU0) 10} UOISIAOLY
By10
Aepno jende)
sanN
Bunasn @ Saulsua)
s3||ddns g sjeriale|
SBIIAIDS [ENJIRIUOD
sjyouag IvAojdwy
souejes

:Joddng jeuoinsut

uof3eanp3 SuINURUOT)/SITIAIIS JI|qNd [e3ol
13420
sanyn
3unasiAl 1§ 22UdIBO)
saljddns 1 sjeuaiey
SBIIAIDS |ENIILL0D
sljauag saAoidwz
salle|es
‘uoieanp3 SuINuRUO)/S3AAIBS J1jqnd

SIS JUSPMIS |BIOL
SN
Suiisay g 33UIBU0D
saljddng @ sjeaie
S3IAUS [ENYIRIIUCD
syjauag sakoldws
s3LIe|es

:S9IIAIIS JUBPNIS

uoddng s1wapedy |ejoL

Byo
Aepno |ende)
samn
Suipa 1® SIUU3UO)
sat|ddns ¥y s|elleIn
SDIIAIAS |ENJIRIIUOD
s)youag asiojdwz
saliejes

:ypoddns J1wspeay

16



%6'6€ ESYLLET S 60998T'T S %L'9E LS9'EVTE S E69YST'T $
%0'€T £76'S0T 9TEYT %9°8€ VIS'E0T 996'6€

- - 002t -
%0001 66TV 661'% 10/A10# - 990t
%E'RT 0SL'E 790"t %L°ST 80€E'S €8
%00 00L'T - %L20T 00£°2 €LL'T
% 6T v63Th €528 %L"8C 6TT'TY 2E8'TI
%202 ¥8E'ZS 7€8'0T %6°0% £80°05 £9v°0T
%S0t 9TS'TL8T £82'79T'T %L'9E £YT'00E LELYITT
%00 (00£'95) - 0/nQ# - -
%00 00005 - %00 £L5'€T -
%T'6€ 000'9TZ 975'v8 %1705 000°€6T 29996
%t'9S 055679 698°TS€ %L'ET 006082 8€0'58T
%SVTT 00€2LT £0€'L6T %8'TCT Q0T'ELT 9621
%00 002t - %TeL 00€'T 65T
%6'€ET 0S£°59Z £EYE9 %S'6€ 052067 SYLYTT
%EET 006612 291762 %T1T 00L'8LT 6T9°LE
%182 092°0v€ £88'S6 %E"6T €SE°0EE T69'96
%LTE 99£'8€0T 860°0vE %L'VE £96'890'T TIETLE
%TEL €SY'LL6T S TS'6YIT $ %699 LS9EPTE S LBI'TOTT $
%Y 6T 000°8ET 07L9Z %b'9E 000°58T 9529
%E'ES 000°€ 009°T %9'ST 000°s 6LL
%T'GT- 000'sT (ocz'e) %Y'9S 000°s9 £59°9€
%87 000°0ZT 06€°22 %092 000STT 026°6
%E'6S 00€'05¥ ¥20°29¢ %E'8S 799°05€ SYE'POT
%E°65 00£D5p ¥20°292 %EBS 799°05¢€ SYE'Y0T
%S'8€E 620°£0€ 690'81TT %0°0% TET'STE 10€°22T
%S'8€E 6¢0°£0€ 690°8TT %0°0% ZET'BIE TOEL2T
%S'E8 ¥Z1°280'C 8E0'BEL'T %Y VL £98'682°C ¥69°'20L'T
%9°TS 000°0vT W' %L 6Y 00021 £20'79
%085 006’70t S06'VET %0'SE 896'vYS 964061
%1'Eh YTLLES'T $ T6B0EY'T S %568 568'6T9'T S YZ8'6IY'T s
%0°EE €20ZAd €zoz/TE/OT %0"€EE ¥20TA4 £20Z/1€/0T
193png/jenpy 333png jenuuy 193png/jenpy 393png |enuuy

paiipneun

£202 ‘TE 190 PIpUa SYuowW Jnoy 3y} Jo4
pung Aq sainypuadxy 13 SINUIASY EZ0T JEDA [BISI] JO AlEwwng
€S "ON PLIsIq a8a)j0) Anunwwo) A3j[eA sioul)j

SIUNLIANIIXT IINVYNILNIVIA 2 SNOILVHIJO T¥10L

1oddng jeuolinyisul [e30)

RBy0
sadieyd paxyy
$311ddns g sjewaew
SIINIAIDS |ENYORIIUOD)
s}yauag saAojdwz
sayejes

:poddns jeuoiyninsu|

1ueld JO IdueUIUIR B suonelado [e1o)

BYyI0

Aaua8unuo) i0j uoISIACId

AepnQ jeyde)

SN

sagiey) paxyy

Suesiy 1@ duIsBJU0)

sa1ddns 13 sjeLzen

SIDINISS [ENJIRIIUDD

sjyausg asAojdw3

saue|es
1Jue|d JO I3uRUBIUIRIA R suonesado
SIYNLIANIdXI ANNS IINVNILNIVIA 8 SNOILYHIJO

SINNIATY FIDNVYNILINIVIA '8 SNOLLYHILO TV10L

532Jn0§ J2Y10 [e301
Y0
SNUIADY JUBW1SAAU|

*$32uN0s JBY10

$394 pue uoINg (230}
uonin).
$394 pUe UoIkn) UapNIS

JUSWUISADY) 33€5 210
JUEID JNCH UP3JLD 82D1
JJUIWUIDA0G 31RIS

JUBWLIDAOD) [2307 [e30L
SIUBWISINGSIQ SuluBUIY JUSWTIOU| XB )
xe Judwaoejdey Aladoid |euosiad ajesodio)
$3XE] UMD
1532.N0S JUSWUISAOY |BITT
SINNIAIY ANNL IDNVYNILNIVIA 8 SNOLLYYIJO

17



%0°0 SS8'8PE S - S %00 6€2'99€ $ - $

%0'LY 084's59°T S 088'8/L S %815 8¥'001T $ BEE0LS $
%00 002426 : 10/A1Q# S0

10/N0# - = %00 - -
%T'65 08yt §52'9z %2°0C 56y 01001
%85S 88L'8T €50°91 %L'16 9616¢ 009°9¢
%9'1S 167186 791905 %189 9v810€ 795902
%S5°L5T 6YT'eEs TTL'E8 %TY9 20ELT 6TT9LT
%Y'ZE 992'LL zL0'ST %L 08y'LL rS'1e
%LTE 906°LLE $ 19T $  %0'SE 907'89¢ $ 708871 S
%L'8S STOVIET $ 8STTUL S %916 LTY'sSL $ 100769 S
%Y v6 000'T 6 %LL 00S'T€ (044
%E0 00S's¢ 72 %00 00T -
%665 SZ1'887'T S TE'tLL S %E'S6 LTL'sL S 185689 $
%00 - S L0F S %00 - S 5 S
%00 0002 s - S %9'6¢ 0008 S TUTE 3
%L'0L9- 0007 $ (STH'ET) $  %9'6E 0008 $ TUTE 3
%6°LT 855WL8'T $ 6ICPIS S %E9 865°SET'S $ 8Ee'zee $
%E9T 855v£8'C V8TL9Y %L'9 TZL609'F 615°£0€
%0°0 - - %00 -
%0°0 - $ 17681 $ %00 - $ 00EVT $
%00 - $ ¥2087 $ %00 228579 $ 6IS $
%166 816'G9TT $ 788'SST'T S %I'sT 798'7L5's $ STT'96E'T $
%00 - - %00 - -
%9°8¥ 00005 .74 74 %E'St 000°8t YEL'TT
%00 - %0°0 000005€ -
%0°0 - - %00 881°0vC -
%t TOT 8T6'STT'T 86S'TET'T %0°LL PL0P8L'T T8EVLE'T
%0°EE €T0TAd €202/1£/0T %0°EE ¥ZOTAS €20Z/1€/0T
193png/jenpy 193png jenuuy jadpng/jenpy 198png |enuuy

paupneun

€202 ‘'T€ 4990120 papus syuow oy ay3 Jod
pung Aq sasnypuadx3 1 SINUSADY £Z0Z JE3A |BISI JO Alewiwng
€15 "ON 1isia adajjo) Apunwwo) Asjjep siouljj|

13N - SY3ISNVYL ANNJYILNI SISTUYILNG AYVIIXNY

STUNLIANIXI SISIUAYUILNI AUVITIXNY TVIOL

210

uonepaidag/Aeng jende)

sadiey) paxiy

Bunasyy 13 asualsuUo)

saljddns 13 sjel@3eA

SIIAALRS {enIeU0D)

5}49uag asAojdwg

salie(es

SISNIdX3 ONN4 SASINdYILNIT AUVIIXNY

S3NNIAIY ANNZ SISIIdYIEINT AYVITIXNY TVLOL

anuaAly PO

PNUAAY JUBLIISIAL|

5394 IIAIRG

INNIATY ANNL SISIUdHYILNI AUYIIXNY

SIUNLIANIAX3 ONN4 IDIAY3AS 1930 TVLOL

SINNIAIY ANNL IDIAYIS 1830 TVIOL

ANUBAIY JUBWIISIAY|
QaNN4 32IAN3S 1830

SUNLIANIAXI (a3LD1H153H)
aNNd 3ONVYNILNIVIA '8 SNOILYY3dO TvL10L

Aepng |ende)
saSiey) paxid
salddng pue s|jela1ep
S9IIAIDS [en)IRIu0)
STUNLUANIIXI
Q3LIIYLSIH ANNS IDNVYNILNIVIN '8 SNOILYHIJO

SINN3AFY (A3 LDIULSTY)
QNN IINYNILNIVIA 8 SNOILYE3dO TY10L

RYI0
SNUIADY JUBWIISAALY
$32UN0S JUIWUIBAOL) [e43P34
$32N0S JUSWIUIIAOG D)eIS
53XEY JUBLIND
13205 JUBWIUIAACG (8307
{@3.014.1538) ANNA IDNYNILNIVIA '8 SNOILYHIJO

18



%00 - %00 - -
%00 QEE'S6T - i0/nla8 - 6€T
%00 0st'sy LIV'E jo/nas - -
%00 - S66'C %00 - V8’8V
%00 - S66'C %00 - SEL'LE
%00 - - %00 - -
%00 - - %00 - 9T
%00 - - %00 - 8501
%875 060'tPE 76L°T8T %RE9 060'¥rE 18€'61¢
%9°0L 0008¢ ZULL'BT %9'€S 000'8Z 010'sT
io/nias - - %00 - 6LET0T
%00 - 2069 %00 - -
%L'6L 0019 198t %0'€C SLT'S T6T'T
%6°'¥0T 0087 LEL'S %ETIT 006'T SIT'T
%I'v86 8L 0S0'Ly %5°59 8Ly TET'E
%062 87£'08 18¢€C %S°ST 0€£08 yir'0T
%Y EE 18072 $ S8IWL $  %SEE Y06'€CZ $ 601°SL $
io/nia# - - - 88T
%00 - %00 - -
10/NIQ# - - %00 - ¥85°C
10/Ma# - S %00 - -
%00 - - %00 - -
%00 - s - $ %00 - s - $
%b8C €72'020'T 766'68¢C %0'TE £8T'OVS‘T 96T'6LY
%00 - - - 296
%00 - 09105 8T0'v1E 19€'T6
%00 006 - jo/Ala# - -
%E'9 16022 185" %99 085'69 ¥85'y
%0°0v ¥0L€9 08'sT %6'08 £68'00T 12918
%9°0T STT'6S €211 %S°LS e'T6 TS0'ES
%Y 100207 786'8 %26T 62992 +29'ts
%6°ET [45X44:] $ 9v9'sKT S %9LT EVTEOL $ S8GE6T H
%t'9E 0998916 S TLT'SEE’E S %SSh £89'£81'S $ T86'L8E'T S
%00 000vE 88L'ET %0°T6% 000C 0z82'6
io/na# - - %00 - ZLLTT
%E'SE 61T'¥858 TES620'E %S'LY S68°0LE'Y 60¥°LY0'C
%0'€S T505S $ 158167 $  %6'TIE 88L018 - $ 086842 $
%0'EE €20ZA4 £20Z/T€/0T %0'€E #20ZA4 €20Z/TE/0T
128png/jenpy 193png |enuuy 138png/lendy 3198png |Jenuuy -

paupneun

€202 ‘TE 190100 papua syuow 1oy ayy Jo4
pung Aq sainypuadxy '3 SBNUIAIY £20T 1A [EISI] Jo Atewiwing
€15 "ON PIIsIa 23a}10) Aunwwo) A3j[eA sioul||

sayddns aoueuRiulelAl
Aenng jende)
$IIIALIS [eNjoesjuo)
:juejd 40 oueudlUlel 1§ suonessdg

iSIIAIDG NN |eI0L
$9IIAIS |BNJIEUOD
sayddng pue sjeuazepy
siyouag askodwz
sauejes
:uoieaNp3 SUINULIUE)/S3IIAIRS JIgnd

S3DIAIIS JUIPNIS |e10]
{1ue1 01} SIaneM UOIUNY
AepinQ jende)
sannan
Sunea g 8duU3IBYJU0D
satiddng 2 sjelaie
$82IAI9S |ENJIRIIUOD
s1jouag askojdwy
sole|es
ISROINIDS JUBpNIS
’ poddng oiwapesy [e101
ENREETN R ERTEY Ty
sanddns pue sjeualey
SIS [ENIORIIUOD
sjyouag aahkojdwy
salejes
Joddng olwapeay

uoINIIsu| |B10)
210
Aejing jende)

Bunlevy 73 B3UIIBJUD)
satjddns g sjelsae
S9IIAIBS [ENYORIIUDD

s)yausag aaAojdwiz
salees
1uoRaNIISy|

S3UNLIANIdXI ANNJ 3SOdUNd AILIILSIN

SINNIAIY ANNS ISOdUNd GILIYLSIY TVIOL

3NuaAlY JayI0

SIURIG JO SIS [RIUBWUISAOBUON
$324N0S JUILWUIIAOL) [BI3PRY

$32IN0S JUDWILIIAQT) 181§

SINNIAIY AN 3S0dUNd I LINIY1SIH

19



%00 - R %00 - - ¢
%00 - s 6 %0°0 - s S
%ETL- 000°'sS $ (8L£'6%) %9°59 000°SL STZ'6Y S
%00 0002 [ %00 00z . 3
%0°EY 869718 S T6EveY'E %BT'ES £89'G61°S T€T'S9LT S
%6'EE 95G'EE6'Y 0LLTL9'T %T'EY 98L'6TT'E 910726'T
%0'15 €00°8€9'C 9TV YPE'T %Y'ET ¥2S'S8T EEEEY

%t'S8T 188105 165°0€6 io/Na# - z€8

%00 - - %00 - *

%00 - - %00 00€'L -

%t'8T 19€900'C 9¥'69¢ %00 05982 -

%TVE 192621 €LE'VY %L Ty L5566 TOSTh

%00 88L°0vC LIV'E %00 - 6ET

%0°€€ €20TAd €z0z/1€/01 %0"E€E $202Ad €202/1€/01
193png/ienpy 198png |enuuy 103png/|enpy 138png |enuuy

paupneun

€202 'T€ 1940120 Papua SYIUOW INC) 3y} Jo4
pung Aq sainyipuadxg '@ SNUIA3Y £Z0Z JEIA [eIS] Jo Arewiung
€16 "ON P1asIq 289jj0) Ayunwiwio) As|[eA sioul|)y

L3N - SHIISNVYL ANNIHILNI HSVYD DNINYOM
SIUNLIANIAX3 ANN HSYD ONPIYOM TVLOL

3NUIAJY JUIWISIAUY|
SANNIAIH ANNL HSYD ONIIHOM

13N - SYIISNVIL ANNAYILNI Q3LI1YISIY
SIUNLIANIIXI ANNL GILOINLSIY V101
Ew,_mm_._ 8 9035 2 113d) SI9MEM pue sjuelD Juapnis

Hoddng [euonnisu [e301
BYI0
jleyaq-uo syns
woddng |euoizniiasy|
S3DIAIDS |BN}IRIIUOD)
(Apns ioM [eIapad) sauejes
:}oddng (euonninsu)

ueld JO 3dueURIUIE 1§ SuoIteIad [B10L

20



21

%T 'St LEETSTT $ ¥16°595 S %L'ZE 952’8051 $ 0L0v8Y $ SIYNLIGNIdX3
GNNd INJWTTLLES B NOILIILOYd ‘ALITISVIT IVLOL
%0'€S ¥11'689 956'V9€ %Z'9€ ELTYSL €964 voddng Jeuonnisuj je3ol
%9'v8 00Z°0v¢ 0zZ'e0T %L°59 000552 8L¥L9T sad1ey paxid
%00 005"t - %00 00S‘Yy . Suiaa 3 SauRIBjUOD
%0'0 005'T - %E T8T 009°T 6TLC sa|jddns 13 sjeuae|y
%6'88 00021 0€Z'92T %6°8Y 0000rT T91'89 $3IIAIDS |en3deuo)
%9°T vL6'8TT pIL'S %Y'T 152292 re9 s)jauag aakojduiz
%tr'9€ ov6'18 T6L'67 %8°0€ 22606 19627 saliejes
:Joddns [puonnisu|
%T SE 00279% ¥Z6'T91 %9°EE 009°2TS 68¥TLL ue|d Jo SdusuAUIEly 7§ suoiesadQ jeloL
%b'Ty 00S [4%4 %8'ST 00s 62T san
%6'0VE 001 Tve %0°6PTT 00T 6YT'T saiddns 1 sjeuatey
%TSE 009°19% TLE79T %€ 000°CTS TECILT S2DIAIDS [EN1IRAUOD
jue|d JO aduRUIULR B suonesRd)
%L'9T EVE'IET PE0'8E %0°9T E8V'THT 819'8E SIIAIDS JUSPNIS |10,
%00 00z - %L'6€ 00S 861 sayddns 13 sjersalein
%6'0 00581 0L0'T %90 005°SeT 0L $92JAJ9S ENIIR1UC)
%9'6T 618°8C 6658 %1°97 €426 229°L spyauag avAojdws
%L YE 127818 971’8 %6'PE 012'98 160°0€ saliejes
1SDIALIS JUSPNIS
STINLIAN3AX3
GNNd INJWIILLIS '8 NOLLI3LOHd ‘ALNIaYI
%E'86 §69°425T 98€'705'T %S'06 95'595'T 805°9THT INNIAIY
ANNd INJWI1LEIS B NOILIILOYd 'ALNIAVI TYLOL
%0°0 - - - - anuaAlYy 1BYID
%E T 000C L8y %L0E D00ET L66'E BNUBARY JUBIISBAU|
%286 569°S7S°T S BESLGY'T S %016 9¥S‘ZSST S TISTIVI S saxe) a1y
:$32N0S JUDWIUIBA0D) [eD0]
INN3AIY
AGNNd INIWITLLIS B NOLLDILOYG ‘ALITIaVI
%829 000°0V S Tar'ie S %ESL 00S'9t $ 000'SE H SFUNLIANIAXI ANNY LIANV TVLOL
%299 000°TY e %E'SL 00S'9v 000'SE 58IAIBG [ENIDRIIU0D
STUNLIANIAX3 NN Liany
%8°86 €Tty T06'TH %L'V8 66E'LY orT'ov SINNIAIY ANNA LIANY TYLOL
%TEET 0ST 00z %8'VE 00S T B 3NUAATY JUBWISAAU|
%9°86 €LY S TOL'TY S  %TS8 668'9Y $ 996'6E S SIXEL JULIND
1$32IN0S JUSWUIBAOD) |20
SINNIAIY GNN4 Lany
%0°EE ET0TA €z0zZ/Te/0T %0'€E v20ZAd €202/1€/0T
je8png/jenpy 13spng |enuuy 193png/jenppy 193png |[enuuy

paipneurny
€202 'TE 1900 PIPUI SYIUOWI IN0J 3} Jo4
pung Aq sainypuadxy g SBNUAAIY E£Z0Z JEIA [EISH] JO Ateununs
€15 'ON 1PMIsiq a3a)j0) Aunwwo) AsjjeA sjou]|l



%L EE 817'79¥8E 861'YS6'TT
%097 27689 8€LLT
%28 PIS'E0T 0856
%9'88 STS'06€ 0Z0'9%€
%9'EE 9L212T Z5EVL
%8EE 8ES9ET €5T'OF
%1'9Z 000°522 12£'65
%879 00¥'528 SZZ'81S
%T'9E €L1°95¢L 88ELT
%00 000°005"€ *
%00 88L°0KT .
%0°C 059'80T S61°2
%b0€ 6IYYEE'T 09Y'S0r
%9°'€E 009015 ¥Z9TLT
%E'TE 262501 610'vE
%6°EE 060vrE STS'OTT
%6°8€ 152°25€ 09Z'LET
%EVE 660°TS 28S°LT
%909 0zE6TY'E 021'8£0'C
%8'ET 605°S0¥ Thr'96
%E 08 678°67L 596022
%9°VT VET'VBY S¥Z'6TT
%1'8Z 0£6°069'C 158892
%6'7E 150560 TE6°620'T
%9'€E €SL'LET'E 086'SL0'T
%6°0€ 046°£02'C 282789
%TEE T6L'SLL'T 961685
%LTE 762°02S Y1997
%6ty L6891 €€9°012
%E 61 ¥89°61Z (47401
lo/nia# 89L'%
%E'ET 015'€ET 9TY'bs
%00 0000£Z -
%ETY 029 THT'65T
%9'0T ¥0LT9T TTZLT
%E'9Y L6TV1I8'T 8SL'€0E'T
%S'TE £56VESY 096'62H'T
%8'TH 68L°T1L VOES0€
%10 6T6'0ET £85°LT
%E'8 ZES'ELE 2T0'TE
%0tk 006'%T £95'9
%T 6 ShL'EEE 79291
%0"EE 20ZA4 v2Z0ZAS
198png 398png jenpy
Jlenoy |enuuy

saunyipuadx3 pzAd |e10L

1) Ado)
Suniaday g Suiddiys
al0)sj00g
$92JN0S9Y UBWNH
Buiseysung

20IAI3S poo4

SJaAIEA UOIINL

Juwadeuew ysiy

{wuein) sojua) p3 Sy

(1ueip) sppom 33s 3v-03130

(1uein) a3pug aaeACU|

UOLINYISU| [BIIUDD/SRIIAIBS SSIUISNG
Ajunoas sndwe)

JRUIJ) emenO

(3uRID 55929NS JUBPNIS) ORIL
SMR|YIY

S82IAIDS J22.1e)

piv jetdueuly

$OIIAIDS JUIPNIS

Sunpsuno)

SP10J3Y 1 SUDISSIUPY

UOISIAI] SUOISS301d YIesH

UOISIAIG SIUBIDS [BID0S/SHY Bul4 73 Sariuewny
UOISIAI] SSBUISNG ' SSIUBIIS |RINIeN

UOISIAI] JUDWIAO[RARQ 2I0PIOM

$92Jn053y Sujuiea
uoneanpa ynpy

(ess) Hivd

{wuen) pooypiiyd Al4e3 30v03
(3ues9) 3430

(wueto) supjsad pred
{wein) 1vWOLY

SJIBJY JIUBPRIY
SS2UIAI10344] [euonnyiIsu|
sa180joula) uonewlou)
saijioey

uoflednp3 Buinunuao)
uonepunod

SUOITEIIUNWILIOD pue Suaxleln
$391SN4] JO pJeog

RIS

judwinedag

€202 ‘1€ 124030 jo se
132140 193png Ag - spund Iy

uospedwo) [enjoy 03 199png £70Z Jeax [edsid

€IS "ON PLIsIa 288]10) Ayunwiwo) A3)jeA siour)|

22



lainseal] pJeog/esueuld pue S3dlAIag SSaUISNg J0J 'd°A
ssoy Aypey

4

‘papiwgns Ajnyoedsoy

\c;g ﬁ.w\

06'161°005'9 ¢

86°196'8v€’9

26'62Z°15) $

$0°86£°698°2Z $ 28°20Z°b9L § - [ $ 68'0ZELLEY $ POSESSLS - $ LC69T'1Y9  $ SE'882°922°7 ¢ 8C'96Z'C0L'C $ 0L°082%S0°SL ¢
¥z oS $2'£92° 0
£2'665'SV6°Y L8L8LLEL YZrTLSLY £8'961v86 12'266'896')
1£°005'6Y - - - > SLIBLEL - 9,'951°9 : 6.°058'6 19'30L'6)
00°00%'6%0° 00°059°0¢6 00002989 00°606°95Z 00°0S1'S6L°L
LE'660°6LL°L - - - 06°009'66Y - - - LEPZTers 12'6£0'51LT 60°'5€2‘95Y
89°L25'518'S)L  28'L0Z°L9L - - 96°222'69 6¢vrL'108 - 2£°880°02 0¥°001°008 16°90€°282°Z  £2'968°SLY L
29'€96'6t1'L - - - 29'e96'6t’L - - - - - -
06'L61L°005°9 93'62£'281 L6'YSZ'860°) 90°280'5¥ bL'L86'VLL (1z'020'228°)) 1£°002°LL 08°109°142 69'v0V'68Y° L Z¥'18L'6v5 SEvL9'6v9°‘s
£1°526'089 £1°526'089
(10°c0z°¥29) (Lo"e0Z'v2Z9)
8L°69V°CHY'D 9g62¢°Z81 16'752'860°'L 90°'280'SY VLL86'VLL (1z'020'228°)) 1£°002°LL 08109112 69°v0v‘68Y | TV LBL6VS £2°268'765'
(L¥'6s8°'L2L'T) - (£z'6.0'98) - i (92'066°292) (08 ore‘aot) - (2'621L961) (h1229°LE2) (09'z69°8Z'1)
(00°000°000°1) - - E (bL12e°200) - - - 3 (00'000°051) (9z°829'2HY)
61°62£'6956 99'62£°281 1 £ TR 90°280'sH sr'esezel’t  (96'620°61¢°L) LLLPS LLL 08°109°LLZ 90°7£5°'589'} £5°80V°1.£6 60°€12'P82'S
ZTL66'10L  $ LELLYL 1£°99¢°ve £2°¢89 068514 - 19'022'66 - 66'L0L'€Z $9'¥80°9¢ ZZOEL'6)S
16°126'598'8 ¢ S9U'BLL0BL  $ 18°216%81°L $ €EEOMYF $ ST 00Z'MBLL $ (96°620°GLE‘M) $ 0502228 § 0FI09°LLZ  § 207€8'L99'L $ omere'sEs ¢ 8'TB0'S9LY ¢
IVi0L SAIHSYVIOHIS LN3W31LL3S Lanvy HSYD a3aLoLSaN ANVXNY LSIYILNI a3zLonls3y LNIVIN/JO NOILYONa3
¥ SNT'SINND 2 ‘LO¥d ‘avin ONINYOM '® ANO8 “LNIVIN / O

£202 ‘1€ 4900390 pspua Luo ay3 10y
SMO[4 YSED JO JUSWAE)S

abajjo9 Ajlunwiwon AajjeA sioul|||

jueg soje)s pue|pIN

jueg s1e1s ojjese

juaunsaau) [e30),
aw-pund -aaq feydeg

SINNIG
1109/5,02-sBuIp|oH YINd
I -sBuipjoH vind

5,00 +4vasl
spuny +Jviasl
spung siouy))

ysodaq jo sajesynsan

JONVIVE MNvE
syoeyy Buipueysing
Jsues] u sjisodag
JONVIVE LNNODOVY
sanypuadxgy

$QO yueg/sisysues]
$)99y Woa4/o} ang
ysed [ejol

sydiesay [ejol

pueH uo asuejeg

23



— :
unf Aey Ady Jenl qe4 uef 22Q AON hle'p) dag Sny nf unr
L i ] 1 i L L i | —L i
$
~{SOITIPUSUXT PeeOpNY JU %S B 01$
0zs$
\ _
(z0 73 T0) spund Sunesadg * 0g$
- — 0vS
sisAjeuy asuejeg pung
<@
oY o Qo -
o0 e @@o«é oowam .‘evooo —
PN N 4e0° 4e0° ae0® sapunas
L > JUBWIUIRA0D
i ) o .IA- $ T 3 g usodaq
- _ 0TS 3 5 J0 S31EIYNIY
n £
0gs — _m
- - 0ovS
a|npayds Alunie
. %8
IUNOIDY %6T

1y jenueuly yse)

1 %LV

+4v1as1 '8 j0od
T~ JuSuISaAU Stoulll)

24

£20Z ‘L€ 12903190
spund ||y
Joday snjels JuUsLISaAL)

£15 ON JouysIq 969]109 Ajunwwiod AsjieA stouy))

e

juegq sa||losiep
%0 Prs'cel PpS'ZEL - - Jueg puejiesy
%EL 001'666't 00g'6¥ 665'GH6'Y - sbuip|oH vIAd
%0 - - - - jueg [N UMO}BWIOH
%l 91LZ'esy - 912'eSk - SaNLNJRg Yyueg M
%< ¥08'266 - ¥08'/66 - jueg adJaluIoy
%0 0€Z'LSL 0£Z'1G1 - - jueg Slelg a|jegen
%L $92'0rS ¥9Z'0rS - - Bpig-seie1s puepin
%8 $59'6Z8'C §59'628'Z - - V/d-sejelg puejpiy %9L9 ¥ [ 0]
%LL z98'are’o 296'8vc'9 - - jueq sajelg puepliiy %.L6¥'G %y Ly +4v1AsI
B |00d Juawysanu] sioul)j|
%EL 66¥'89.'t - 00¥'670'C 660'612'L spund +4¥1AsI %lel'e 610'0¥¥'6 %S'G¢C SSlLINO8S JUBSWUIBA0D
2 JIsodeq Jo ssjeoyHa)
%EY T.8'GL8'SL - - 2l6'Gl8'GL $ [elsuag)- spund 1| %002’ 569'G28'C %9°L JUN0J2Y Pl [Bloueuld
(%901 ¥ 005'22Z'L _$ [%S'61 ysed




anssy ajesodao) %06°€ LNINHST99F  3sBU)) UBSIOIW Il $£8°06 6L69T PPO‘TT ILZ'6T 1rs‘se STOTU/ST/L

anss] aperodio) %0P"E SATIETEPT awpdre) £89'96 8£6°07 970°T1 6l T8F'8€ STOUEN/S
anssy ap8a0d10) %O0b'S pdaOFIsSy  woueriodio) (UL L8E96 £66'97 1S0°21 I82'61 795°8€ STOUSTUE
anssj ara0dio) %S6'T SAAYIS8IN0 sqeTHoqqy 9£9°96 £76'92 6101 IST'61 79%°8€ STOLST/E
anss| ajs10d10) %00'€ 6TVEISS08 qBAYS PREY)  pO8‘S6 76997 916°T1 $90°6T I€1'8€ STOZOL/E
anssy apesodio) %¥8'Y €OMOIS090  BOLRmY JoYusg [9£'86 pop LT yET'TL PLS6T 6vI6€ STOTHIT
anssy deaodio) %S8°Z 84gAIESS0  wopesodio) 199 81IS96 16897 S00°ZL 80Z°61 STb'8E $Z07/9Z/01
anss| ajerodio) %0b°T TZDME99T0  BPUOH UBRWY £75°L6 IL1LT 0€1'TL S0P'61I SIS'8E yeoT/ILYY
anssy iodso) %8EE 6AD9IESZ0  SsaadXy UBLIWY  RSHRs I€'LT HTTN ¥65'61 L8T'6E p0T/E/S
SILINSBAI], JA0D) %66'€ 6SISHOYIE VIANA  THHL9 06L‘8T 88€'g 1Z¥'el £r8°97 620211
SILNSEIL] JA0D %8y TXOVHLETE OWIHA +£0'86 CILT R ' K4 605°61 610°%¢ 820U/ST/9 -
SOLINSBALY, JA05) %E9'E PAHIISTI6 SIPLINIAG EJogd  ROTL6S 8S€'99T y LOTYL - LTRIT $S9°LET STOUTESS -
SOLIMSBALY, JACD) %66'T VILAVOSTE VINNA  ZhT°6Z1 800°9¢ SLO9T 0TL'ST 6EF°IS LTOYSTTT
SOLINSBALY, JAOD) %61'E ESMVILETE JOWTHA 17S'91T por'ze £6HPT 881°cT LLE‘SF LTOUSTIL
SILINSEIL, JA0D) %I €CTZALETE OWTHA 8§97 078'%9 8€6°87 00€°9p 009°Z6 LT0T/ST/9
SILINSEAL] JAGD) %0S°T PAADILIIG WO dT 6EELSE S16°L0T 9L1I‘8Y T80°LL SOTPST LTOT/TE/E
SOLINSBILY, JAOD) %EP'E [£72X: X313 DWTHA L96'0L ZLL'6l LI88 [xag ! SKT'8T LLOUYSYT
SOUNSEIL], JA0D) %011 S9HQIOPIE VINNA 6L0°S8 POL'ET 785°01 1€6'91 798'se 920116
SILINSEALY, JAOD) %ES'T 08AA'IRETE VIANA L9T‘ETT SIE'PE 6IE'ST TIS%T 7206 920Z/UIL -
SaLNsEaL], JA0D) %ES'T 0SADHLEIE OWTHA TSE1S LOE'YT -L8E'D 61Z°01 8EH0T 970T/STUS
SILINEEAL], JA0D) %L9T PASAISEIE VIANA 08Z'P8 I8b'€T £8F°01 TLL'9T pbs‘ce 920Z/1/Y
SIUNSEIL], JA0D) %SL0 L19DT8TT6 wedio] AT 6IH86T WI'eR LIT'LE LBE'6S PLLGIL 920L/1€/E
SILINSBAL], JA0D) %19'€ 9AVNHOVEE VIANA  $96°S6 9£L°9T 9€6°T1 L60'61 S61°8€ STOUY1/TL
SILINSEAL, JA0D) %bLT SA9SALETE DIWTHA ZSHLY 0TTET 206°S £PH'e 98881 ST0USTUG
SILIMSEIL], JAOD %SLT 6AAITRIIG  SOVLINIIG BANWION PEEISO £8HI8I 610°18 1£9°21 197°65T STOUSTIE
SILINSEALY, JACT) %0€'E yAOAALETS DWTHA 601°LYT 9860 L6T'8Y SLT'6T IS5‘8S POUSTUL
% IBquiny JoN TBPPOH (IR TS ) Aoy Twny W puog  PIPIRY WFO0 W ¥ P00 Uopsonpg  ANd
B ¥ uohoaloig
e
£207 ‘1€ 120130

LAOJHY SALVLS INTNILSAANI VINd
TDATTOD ALINNWINOD ATTIVA SIONITTI

25



66S'SP6'Y - SLYLLE'T - [Z4%3 0] - 66186 86£°896°'T VINd B0,

anssy [edpunpy %191 9ZN96OI60  TvV'weySmuonng gTI‘TH LELTY orT's 215 L9L'9Y 620Z/1/1
dussy (edryuny %ST'1 SONLISST9  Au) yewomapy 070°L8 PrT'rT €Z8°01 LIELT SE9°pE LZOTI0E/9
anss| [edpany %081 TANDIZLLOT yoPRUUC) 031°g8 895bT 896°01 8PS°LL L6O'SE LZOTIN/9
anssy fedpunpy %6€'T IZAISEBSLS SNISMIPRSSEIA * 00S5‘PS PRI‘ST 6LLD 9801 769'1T LTOT VIS
anss] [edpunpy %S8'y INEAEIOET BOLIONIE) LY GY €BL'CT €519 S¥8'6 069'61 LIOUV/E
anssy ajrtod.ro) %LT'S €ADLLYLSS dio) ugaerg 190'66 66S°LT 12€°71 PIL6T LIV'6E 9207/5/8
anss] gyesodso) %SP'P TUDILOIPE 0D ¥TINJ ePLOld 8Z6'SF TE9'El 9809 LELG pLY'6L 9Z0Z/S1/S
anss apesodio) %S$0°S TLMATIPPT  (ende) axdaq nyor  86E'66 €69°LT £9€°TL 18L°61 195°6€ 920UE/E
aussy aperodio) %SE'S 9dHEP8ILG  IAS qnJ WSUGISIM - Ch8'GH 988'€T 6619 6166 8€8'61T STOTO/TT
anssy aperodio)y %06'€ 6MATIPTIEG MBIN-TEA  6OT°EL 69£°07 €60°6 (12241 86067 ST0T/6/6
anssy ajesodio) %S9'E LDI19£Z68 dio) wrodoy, 67L'96 6+6°97 I£0°21 0SZ61 661°8€ ST0T/81/8
% TqunN 3jON TPIOH [ TUSURIS  FE) SUDP0AY Wy puog  PIPIORY Y0 JUEN p a0 dopesnpy  And
ey W uonsanerg

Hqery

€207 ‘1€ 1290130
LH#OdTA SALVIS INTWLSAANI VIND
TITATTOD ALINNINIWOD AATIVA SIONI'TTI

26



BIpU] JO YuRyg LIS
Jueg WA Af[eS
1epde) Luawo)
A3ue)g ueSIOIN
Jueg Aa[ueys uediopy
VS nuey SAN
SRS uewpjon)

quiny
NeHI)

U] ‘SANLINIIG NUBG-H{NJA SIN Hukg 3IIWWO)) 10}
0Z0‘ISK'T - 0Z0°ISH'1 - - - - -
%S9°0 SAIN 79581T 795817
%0L0 SAIN ¥SLPET PSLYET
%SS'E gD 075661 075661
%SS'E 4D SS'661 785661
%SS'€ 40 895°661 895661
%0S°€ gD S65‘661 S65°661
%05°€ a2 695661 695 661
% Hueg 0T, JRURPPS  5e) SupIoA ATeXnY [P puog PIPIISY AP0 NER ¥ PAQ  Goneanpy
a(ey 2 UodNOIJ

£707 ‘1€ 123900
LAOdTA SNLVIS INIWLSTANI
THATTIOD ALINNIWINOD ATTIVA SIONITTI

[CORLILAR
970T/STUT
¥20T/T1/8
€20T/ST/IT
€20/8/11
€20T/8/11
€T0T/L/TT
€T0T/L/TT

ana

27



[(E:AN

adqrL

adrL

adgyr

adL

T-8LIESET

T-6LIESET

T-vIsTeel

adaL

adaL

adgyr

T-€L86VET

[-PLB6PET

Jaquny
D)

%81'S
%61°S
YLES
%8V'S
%09°s
%08
Y% €SS
YbES
Y144
YolV'S
%6E°S
%ETS
%S

%

ey

Hueg [euoneN sang
Auedwio)) ISni], uo)xni],
uomuy) Jpai) 1xeg
Hueg XaN

O[] JIPII]) SIWNSUO))
NL Mueg [e13pa [eroueul]
o) NP JuIqIA
Hueg SU)SIIUI0)

Nueg Jjsey

Hueg J€lS §

yueq [ew0nEN JY1ed
wifjeodey yueg

Hueld pPiO

Hueqg

00F'640°€ 059°0¢6 - 002989 006°9€Z 0ST'S6T°T

000972 000922

0S9°I£Z 0S9°1€Z

0SETET 0SE‘TET

006°9€T 006°9€T

00L°9£7 00L°9£T

0SL°9€T 0SL9€T

0S5°9€7 0S5°9€7

000002 000°00Z

006°9€7 006'9€7

0SE‘EPT 0SE‘EPT

0S5°9bT 0SS°9hT

[0Sy £ 4 0S€‘erT

0SE'ErT 0SEEHT

0L {58 TURI0AY Juf % puog PIAIISIY WRR % PI0 uopEonpy

WFO

€207 ‘1€ 1390320
spusuysaAnyf +4VIASI
IDATTOD ALINAWINOD AXTIVA SIONITII

ad reoL
ST0T/6/01
STOTYI/Y
ST0TLIY
yooT/I1/01
P707/8/01
r707/6/6
PT0T/6/6
p0T/0%/s
paoT/ciy
peoT/8/v
P0T/8/1
€207/ TL/LL
€W0Y/I/TL

ana

28



S3JIAIBS ALINIAS

¥1¢-Q Woousse|) 333 404 Supoo] ajeuiwe
€707 |14 10} 5234 J01oNJISU}

|eH ewnet)

sadieyd paed 3palsd Ajyiuon

Sa2IAI95 AJUNnDaS

(€707 12qwi21das) 9oueINSUl 9417
llo1Aed(q) LSy pue (q)e0y

saxe] ||oJAed a1e3S

soxe] ||oAed |eta3pa4

suoinpPag |josAed

DIIAIDS [BAOWDY B3]

IYQD :Hoddng waisAg

«WooyY pueg /113D

dijysiauyied a1eappyd

YI0MISN/1D313Q 23eIPlieq

xUB81s9Q 3ussuldul

S221A195 SuIlnsuoD sdueansu| pue ‘A19Jes ‘YH
sJ3pJQ je1dads asiA

(€207 19G03100) SdUEINSU| Y} BSH

SIIIAIDS [eB37

S3|gewnsuo) |elouer

(08e21yd) dui L sng-d3D

£UO11BINPT 3uNn3nd1I8Yy 19maS pue Jalep
u0I130310.14 321|104 AQssi30 1amas pue Jai1epn
23e3|i|Al 3jgelieA (9Sea7 1030811 AJYIUOIA
$39IA13S AJlund8g

13fold Suij1) wueq 10} JuswAed-aid
uondussag

T 28ed

8T ¥9v'0T
¥8'88€'S
00°€200T
00'69€TL
OT'0LE'L
11°945°61
¥5°€6L'S
SSTOSL
IT°6¥3'72
GL'699'79
78'TL8'7S
00°008°0T
00°598‘S
LE88YLT
0S°06£9
00'6%SVT
00°69.°0T
00'00€'ST
7TvoT’s
8C°06£'€9C
ST'99T'S
18°9€0°S
00'v€L's
G6'667'€8
9/'671'8
88'9€L'L
£6°219°0T
00°'6S€°0L S
wnowy
}8yd

€2/1£/01 - €2/10/01

AJRS ANJIND3S jeSIaAIUN PaIIY
VSN puejiadie) pioppoy
JLVI9LT madl

21}13UBIDS pJewnes

SIIAIDS JaquiawpIe]) ue|d
AJ3S ANIND3S [BSIaAIUN PaIY
|eruapnig

LA ERAYE

aNU3AY Jo Juawedag stoul)j|
9JIAIDG ANUBARY |BUJIILU|
SUNs

D71 921AI9S 934] J24B3YS
ljjddod

uoI1dNIISUOD) 04153 O]
VOWA Ad)jen stouly))

paiwi s3ulp|oH sdedyieq
JU| ‘S3BIJ0SSY pue ujwey)
Ju] “YH |nysng

Ju| ‘'Sa01AIS |elide) uozewy
JHDD

J0SSY PUB DSMOYNZ [ 181 BM
0ld 1odag awoH ayJ.
Auedwop inoj o8ediyd ayy
S199MYdJY Jadway edluowa(
Agss130 jo Aup

77 8uisea ¥anug |eaudd
A13S AYLINDAS {BSIBAIUN P3|V
D71 suos pue Ao

a9hAed

SjuUaWasINGSIQ JONQ PUe 000‘SS

9560¢
8€06¢C
1€068
88766
STAA40]8
9tS60¢

L6878
88V9.L1
09%¥60¢
00TS€EC
68¢T
£868¢EC
LT8CET
9698T¢
T1¢5¢ee

LT6T
EI61CC
TL8L8T
[4% 274"
6911
TLEECE
9¥S60¢
Tr9Lce
Jaquinn
A0pUDA

€207/ST/01
€207/81/01
£20¢/81/01
£707/81/01
€20¢/81/01
€20¢/81/01
€zoe/e/ot
€20¢/T1/0T
€207/C1/01
€£202/T1/01
€20Z/T1/01
€20¢/11/01
€707/11/01
€£707/11/01
€202/11/01
€707/11/01
€20Z/TT/01
€20Z/11/01
€20¢/11/0T
€202/6/01
€202/v/01
€£20¢/7/01
£20Z/¥/01
€£202/v/01
€20T/v/0T
€202/v/01
€20¢/v/01
€20¢/v/01
aleq
A3YD

€94/8L
T¢LL8L
689/8L
089/8L
ZASTATA
£99/8L
HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV

01948L
84G/8L
€LS/8L
76G9L8L
€59/48L
6€4948L
€€SL8L
8¢GL8L
S18/8L
HOV

991L8L
89v/L8/
9Sv/8L
80¥L8L
TOVL8L
00rL8L
06£48L
£8E/8L

Ioquinn
394D

29



$109[0.d (SHd) A1ajes pue ‘Yy|eaH ‘uo102104d,

llodAed(q)2st pue (q)eor

Soxe] j|odAed 21e1S

saxe] ||oJAed jesapad

suo1PNPa(q [|otAed

diysisquiapy Awapesy ss930ns Juapnis
Juswadeiday Juiydi] Ja3uad ainynd
24nyuINg AUYO dA 104 JUBWAR{-2.(
V4{€7 Joulel| ayl uiel] YND 994 Jajuasald
«Sopesddn (esueydsiy 7zoT

Joge pue saiddng Suiuesp

Aywoupaig

28e3|I|Al 9]gelIBA 95837 1010B4] A|YIUON
wesdoud a21A135 poo4

uondiasag

7 938ed

206197821
$S'T0S'L
LT8LY'ST
€5°2LEY9
0728095
00°000'ST
STY8L'9L
T€°605'ST
00°058'S
00'9€9'v8
££°666'61
19'S62'9¢€
96'0£8'L
¥1'6€8'67
unowy
#2242

$

SHvd3 VSl

SNUdAY Jo Juswedaq siout|l
92IAJ3S 2NUIAIY |euddlu|

S¥Nns

uoIsSIWWOo) Sutuieay JayYsiH syl
uoI13uu0) 3ullysy |eareay ]
Ju| ‘Auedwo) pue uasydLUuaH
Sutuies] e axelq

DV pue 3uijeay ‘Buiquin|d uospog
J2Uf ‘BUQ Ysean wolsn)

au| ‘AB1augman uolle[PIsuo)
D711 Suises yonu] jenuad
Juswadeuep Jogquy

EETACR

€z/1€/01 - €2/10/01
sjuawWasIngsiqg JaA0 pue 00‘ss

L68C8
Y0696
Teosee
GeET
S56760¢
CeLOET
090¢ee
66171 T¢C
TLeecc
88¢5¢e¢
JBquinN
Jopuap

€207/92/01
€20z/9z/01
€20t/92/01
€207/9z/01
€20¢/st/01
€¢0t/Sz/01
€20t/5¢/01
€20t/St/01
€¢0z/se/ot
€20¢/sz/0tT
£202/57/01T
€e0z/se/ot
€207/5¢/01T
a1eq
bEE o)

HOV
HOV
HOV
§98/8L
0v8.8L
LE8L8L
681/8L
6LL18L
84L/8L
94LL8L
€LL18L
CLLLBL
S84/8L
JlaquinN
LEEL )

30



|00UIS JAWWNG=GS ‘'SNO3UR||adSIA=|IN
a3ea| A BunnWwo)=1IA ‘IN0Aed UDIIEIBA=VA ‘PROIIDAQ=A0 ‘Puading
1dwax3 $YNS=53 ‘PU3dS=0DS/1S ‘SIUDWISNQUIRY 3jqexe =4} ‘Ie|nSay=3y

sadA| uieg,

uapIsald
SO Aded]uq

3DUBUIS PUR S3DIAISS SSaUISNG JO dA

~ S50y Ayaey

e =

TL°0Z6'SS
N OCETSTHGEOTIFI0  |00°007 is | erozfzifor | seoe/sofor | ceoessofor | 1524-93 B BUIUO Y § S| 3 pies s
o B 0ZEiSTHEERT %10 |0009T s _" EL0T/ZT/OT | €202/0/01 | €202Z/40/01 | Awno) sjeseiauwaduy ssaug| v G219 "1epuyds
0ZETSEFEEOTTHIO  |00°09T s | £707/21/0T | £202/0€/60 | €202/0£/60 | Awunop neainguwiduir Janua| v B0eup "“apuyds
[ S - 0ZEISIPAE0TTRI0  |SL8TZ 1S L_:mN.oQN:S £200/82/60 | €20¢/v2/80 puepMm SlieN @ 1D e, ubeg| f ueq ‘yorey
[ | 0IETS00£5023TT0 |12'590' | | ezomeosor | seozizofor | czoeievfor dQ 01 Vi PSTRIG WA OB | AN "4RsTIRNd
o | ozersoiseoizvio |0000p | 1S _ £207/¢1/0T | €202/€0/01 | €202/50/60 55810 1Uy-S0S5eDId AJUDUeuInd uepiAr '2j0ss0
| ozeisorecoreyio looote | 1s | ezorerfor | seoesse/en | szoeiceien ¥ SSe[D-19ysa4ay dinb3  Op| BN piABQ “UOSIO
o | OTETSOTEEOTZVIO |ST9S 1S | eroz/zifov | ce0e/or/en | €e0efor/ed | 59551 BuipdMm snied el S313Y] “UlIoL
— | DTEISTRGEOTTSIO [00GZT | 15 | £E07/21/01 | seoeizofor | £e0z/eofor _. epaanAy ojonull S AT ‘ypRwsiuRW|
0TETSTHGEOTIFIO  |CO'0S 1S | £202/Ti/0T | €202/90/01 | €¢02/90/01 | AMIRN'BURSY'UONRUP3IN 03 OAUT $ Alw3 ‘pewssiuen
0ZETSTHEEDTIFI0 (05297 IS | £202/21/07 | £20e/S0/01 | £e0ehve/s _ PUIPOOM SION & BBOA 0F 01Ul S Awg “yoeuseiel
_ | N I | 0REISTHEEOTIVIO |00°GIE 1S | €702/Ti/0T | €20e/62/60 | £202/51/63 Aunoes Ju1 g suseg Jandwio) | UuAY sie Aua
_ OZETSTHEEOTTHI0  |CO'00E 1S | €z0T/TifoY | £202/G0/01 | €202/71/60 | @8i0D ‘opae) ‘fusng LBl DRl RGN
_ 0ZETSTPEENTTPIO  |00°0ZE IS | £zoz/eifor | €202/+0/01 | £202/11/60 U0 8 43d-UT NZ anbiun e6OA Wd SUEW B0RIYL 0
OTETSIVEE0i 510 |00°0ZE 1S | €Z0T/ET/0T | £202/%0/0T | €20T/TT/60 | 140 d-Ul Nz anbiun eBoA Wy auel 3.l 30|
B OZEIS0IEENTZRI0  [00°000°T 1S | eozfer/on | €eoz/se/e0 | €eoe/sTie | Ny jeuiauy a/e) dsay aytisdy PNy ‘%._22_.
OZETS0TEE0TERTO  |COOTH 1S | fz0zfei/or | sz0e/ov/e0 | £202/57/60 | v ssep-Iaysay3y dinb3 2oy 3 (et “Atpiomxo|
L 0CEISIPGENITFI0  |00°00T 1S | erorfei/or | ceoe/sz/e0 £202/81/60 desayl abessely Usiod dud/S1g ¥ SEIOYAIN "usid
| S S — | OvETSCOE40THII0 [CO9ET | AD | £70Z/ZI/O0T | £202/0/0T | £202/%0/01 991 9-0021 ¥NN S61elW PIACD v _URSLYD ‘uojyBnog
__ SJUSWWOD S|HL UDIJORG| SWELN U035 ON 19 junowy aseg | aseq | »MM M.Mm._ ajeq pu3 Neq Heys 2530 aweN
€202/10/0} TEAD UKD
Buipuzg jjoiled 103 poday pleog puadiig DHAI MTISIONTT]

31



_ o 02EICNTELOTZRIO  |00°52T | 1S | czozfarion | ezozrtfor | geoz/irior | soe puz 6107 [e9xa yueg eyaing Ay Aew Qs
] 006ZS0TLH0TILZ0 100542 | a1 | geozesor | eeoenizion | szoeivien | BUeMOLY BUILICID $ZAd 1D 2uabng ‘zynyos
o SSNPUT|  00E-807T-AKO | 0ZETSHATHOZETIC  |00°8S8 1S | eeoz/iefer | grog/sifen | szoclor | 00E-BOCT-IND Ied ‘uzusnyg
- | 006Z50T460TTL20  |00°SLT | 4L | gree/on/or | €202/1T/0T | £R0T/6T/60 | BouemOIlY BUIIOD bZA4 Aeyl eipues ‘aysueles
| ueeH Auunwo) pue jeuosiad|  Z0T-E00T-3dH | DZEIS00/S0ZTTT0 [00°9S8'T | 1s | woese/a | eeoeistier | seoeftrion | 201-€00T 3did| [ Auoyjuy ‘epny
o SSOURM| ZOT-0COT-3¢H | OZTVS004S0ZITIO 00826 | is | eeoefiefer | swoessi/en | ezoesiion | Z6T-0001 31| [ Auoyyuy ‘epny
. SSAUIBM | £0T-0GOT-3dH | 02ET5004502TTT0  [00'876 | us | weenzizn | ewozisizen | szoz/tnion | £07-000T 3dH [ Atouuy ‘epny
- | o | 0ZETSO0TPOZETTO 10062 | 15 | seorpmerer | ezoessifer | seozitijor | 143 82&..,_2,.,” ydasor enysor “yeoy
o L "S0d 3714 ‘199 Pl MVIWS| TCE-GoIT-0W | OZETSO0TVOCETTO  |00h45°2 1s | ezsere/an | szoesifer | czc/inion _ 126 $3U8S %A tdasor ervysor “ippeoy
L — | ) [ L 005ZS014p0TT220  |00°S4T di | €202f9T/0T | €20T/IT/or | £2oe/1ejor | Bupor ¢Ni_- _ uaydaig spey feound
_ 0ZETSCPEE0TIFIO (00007 s | Ceoz/ozfor | £202/12/0T | £X02/1Z/0T | Awnod sjeserjuwadu sew Wamp3 By 131Ad |
| . OZETSTY6E0TTRFI0  |GO'Q0T IS | eeoeise/or | geoe/en/on | szoeATAor | Aunod sfeser-uuiaci aéa. wpg BIAY E&_
m I | OZCISTHGEQTILIO  |COT0ZT | AS | €e0e/9zior | £e0zivl/on _ £20Z/PT/0T 4030} 000 cmzzgmacaa&_a ueyAL “elosso|
| ! uesissy Buising payiied| €0+ Mu-: v 0ZE£1S00EL0ZHTT0 100008 | 1S | georfefer | geoe/sn/en | ZT0T | JnD/qe €0 $T2T :Il_q_ UUAT RIGRQ ‘UBSSIN
o ) OZEISOOTLOZETTO  |00'Sb | 1s | eeoerreier | szoessiiz _mcg:oﬁ | ¥ SUBIG-RINYA | v Ined ‘i
B 'S0d 1814 *129S Fl MYWS | bZ-COzI-0IM _ OZETS00TBORETT0  00°9/9C | IS | €Z0Z/TLfL1 | ECUT/STAAY | €20T/ILAOT _ brsauss 82_ ¥ Ined ‘@i
-T1-0T U0 X04 J3qUIY 10} Q€7 PaI3205| ) ) OPEISO0EL0ZEII0 10S0TT | 1S _ €20T/92/0T | €¢0T/1T/0T | £e0e/TT/0T %04 'Y 0} Q¥AD 90T0ZZ ¥ty ey J0jAe] ‘SI3AN
| _ OREISTHEE0LTHIO |00SRT | as | ceoriezion | smoe/wmion | ezozfizpor | Bupico) aipeaindy| S Al peuisiuey
Iesi A s 1oj abeicao]| - ) | GPETSO0CAOTPIIO 05011 15 | ezozfozior | ezoT/ziior | £zozserion | G150 1072 ¥NN of Ayle) ‘siejuay
YRAHUOD PUR JUBWIOLIL UG PRSeg I _ OPETSOBSYOZTITO (60001 1S | 9z0z/oe/nT | £20T/SV/eT | £202/9t/ed 08 $DOT YHL pusdng Bunosiq v pireq "131seny
o . I ._ OZETSOTEEOTZPTO  |0i D0's 1S | €e0z/oz/or | ceoe/gn/on | ezoz/ev/or | 2I0PUBLY QUL DOH| ~PNYD yauueg
B S 0RETSTP6EOTTHTIO  00°092 15 | £eoz/szior | £20Tiblion | €20T/vi/or | SURAOG DOy NOA JuRg SNLASY BN *Supjudt
IS5 PARRASIULPY [BBq| 00T-9IZT-VIA | OZEISO0EL0ZHTIN  00°04Z | 15 | czozsreier | ceoe/strRY | £zoR/TTAOT | 3UINO 00T 9T2T VIA| S8l BuuLOD ‘Zepuelssy
i 30 lewweq Buy Ui "Bl PRl | 00T-6Z¢T-VIG | OZETSO0LL024TT0 100044 1S | ge0eftefey | £202/SI/eY | €ToT/ITiOT _ Puug 00T 6ZZIVIQ| AR BUULOD ‘ZBpuetuay
- PR00.G [BUILLD PUR S0USPIAT | QOT-0E07-[¥D | 02ETS004S02ETT0  {00'4S'T iS | €Zoe/iz/rl | €70Tislfel | €oe/iifor | 001-0£07 [4D [PRURNW LiIADY ‘STULIBH
_uesissy BuisIny papius) | p0C-pITT-HTY | OCETSOOELOTHTTO 00°'SLF'y IS | £20T/Tefel | €20T/ST/RT | EC0Z/ITAOL | 2MD/QE p09 pTZT HIV {02 HBUUB( “JesTieH
(- | OZETSOTIEE0TZPI0  |STTEY | A5 | zoe/ozfor | geoe/enfor | zoT/enior $SB1D) Buipam snue) SBWEL 13008 “Ueqniy|
| | = | 02€TSOTEEOIZYIO  [00°00€ 15 | ezoefrion | geozsenjor | £z02/9e/e0 _ $5P10 BupIBM SNV SauIRL 1}ODS “egqnis
I ) ALCIOQaIY JO 10R1g B Uikd | O0E-ZSZI-HTY | 0ZETSO0EL0ZHTI0  |00°ZTF'C IS | eor/iefer | £eoe/sTEr | gTuefition 2AUD QOE 252T HIY uuy Asepy ‘erar)
0CZEISTY6E0TIHTO  |00'SLT 1S | gfrozfoe/or | €20e/11/0T | €ZOT/1T/0T Jowanon svs uANH|  ylagezy] eleg edzyy
0ZE1501EE0TZHI0  |S£'89T 1S | €Z0T/9T/on | €20T/LT/0T | £202/LT/0T $523 BUpIam SNUvD AnUHy Lyog “vew)atul
OTETSOTEE0TZHT0  |00°00E 1S | €207/92/01 | €207/€0/0T | £C02/97/60 55813 GUIPIM SMYVYD Inypy uyor ‘vewsbuy
juelsissy Buisiny payiied | £09-ICT-HIY | OZETS00E40Z4TT0  |00°906' 1S | geochie/ey | €eoz/sifel | €eoTAAtior | 397 $09'€09 $TZT H1Y ey eueln( ‘UIsUnzQ
) o [D BunoA Joj sonewiayiel|  0SE-S02T-303 | OTZISKEE602ZI90  |00°'808°T 95 | €zoe/ieder | ezoz/stfer | £20e/1i/0T | 0SE £02T 303 S|OIIN Asie ‘uoamieg |
. Aausnbuyiaq apusAnr| OT-E0T-0UD | OZETS00LS0ZZETO |00'%90°2 1S | £e07fiefel | €70T/ST/fZT | £702/1V/01 00T-0£0T LD | ¥ A9j1uuR( ‘j3sing
o . | 0zEISTHESOTIVIO  |00'0ST 1S | £202/9e/01 | £20e/ozfot | <zozfoz/on seneg ueel] v Ayjoiog ‘tBeig
o | 0RETSTHEEOTTHIO  00°0ST | 1s | czoz/ozion | eeozierion | ezoier/ot 183 K000 “ISIMY. HIRL0L v Alposog “ibeg
| DO6ZSOILPOTILZ0  [00'SLZ | 41 | seopzior | eeozierior | se02/61/00 souemopY BUILHOP HTAd | Buwier ‘epIay
- ] jueisissy Guisanpy papnied 80.32 v | ozersooscoeriio |ovsery 1S | €20e/te/ey | €20T/ST/er | €TlT/Tifer JMD/AET €09 YIZT HTY 99uRY Ao "ually
_ 2320

1 _ sjuswiwo)| SRLL UORISS | Bwen UG ON 19 junowyeseg |Jseg | Aediser | Sjeqpua | ;equws | 2%9q _BuweN |

£e0e/12iol @geﬁz 30

Buipug |joihed Jo} Jiodoy pieog puadinzg DDAl HITTASIONITI]

32



1dwax3 s¥NS=s3 ‘puadiis=ns/1S ‘SIUBUIaSINQUIDY 3|gexe] =4} Jenday=3y

|00YIS JBWWNSG=8S ‘SNOJUE|IDISHAI=]IN
a3eapA Sunwiwo)=1\ ‘INCARJ UOITRIBA=YA ‘PEOIISAQ=AQ ‘puadils

sadA] uie3,

uapIsald
sLUOA Adedyaqg

doueUl pue SIAIDS SSAUISNG JO dA

() Ssod Ayiey

P

SLTYLYS
o — I ; 0ZETSTHEECITHIO _.oo.omﬁ - wlu._:nh| _ €702/9T/0T | €20Z//1/01 | €20T/ZT/0T | WRNESseD onu; b wmﬁcsmmﬂ auep [12BIqY ‘HSMONNZ
iy 1814 JeISnpUL| Z0E-TZZT-HIY | OZETSODEL0EPTTO  |00OTE'T | 1S | geogfrefer | czoz/stier | £T0z/it/or 997 20€ 1721 H1Y W UBARIS ‘HamS
. ﬂ OZETSTHEE0TTHIO  |00°S0T | 1S | £207/92/01 | £20T/ET/0T | €ZOT/ET/OT LIOJSSS s@ndwio] (93x3 T uo T usjaH ARl ‘YIS
o ‘_ _ZTTSSOTLEOTLYI0  |SL°E | w | seoessesor | eeozietion | szozietion S9Yild 0 efoy Bupinwwie) uBlRH ARl ‘s |

33



Action Item 12

Protection, Health, and Safety Projects for Tax Year 2023

The administration has been working with the Operations Committee, which is made up of
administrators, staff, and faculty, on developing a list of Protection, Health, and Safety
(PHS) projects for the tax year 2023 levy. The following projects are recommended for

approval:

Building C Structural Repairs and Waterproofing

Project will to address the ongoing water infiltration issue and resulting structural concerns
within the Building C Mechanical Room:

e Existing Conditions

o
o

O

Cast in place concrete roof deck and plaza deck

Cast in place concrete basement wall along the south side with soil adjacent to
the south face of wall.

Cast in place concrete walls along the west and north face. The west wall is the
exterior face of the loading dock, and the north wall aligns with the entry doors
above.

The roofing conditions consist of an asphalt or rubber roof membrane along the
west side, and a plaza level roof slab with a topping slab serving as the main
entry to the building.

e Observations

(o]
(o]
o]

The topping slab has cracks in many locations.

The caulk joints have failed and are missing caulk in many locations.

The exterior grade to the south has a drainpipe that is ineffective as it requires
about 6” if standing water to start draining. Also, the grades are reverse pitched
and settled and not providing positive drainage away from the building. Along
the interior of the wall at the same area, water stains are present indicative of
water leaking.

The bottom of the slab below the entry plaza has spalled concrete caused by
water infiltration above and expansion of the corroding rebar.

Water stains are evident on the north wall beneath the entry doors suggesting
water infiltration at the base of the fagade and entry doors and glazing above.

Cost Estimate:

Project Costs $303,000
Contingency $30,300
A/E Professional Fees $65.000
Total: $398,300

34



Loading Dock Re-Construction

The existing loading dock located at Building C was originally installed at a height that
does not allow for trucks and other delivery vehicles to align with the surface of the raised
dock. As a result, a steel plate is used to transition the height differential and it takes a
significant amount of energy for staff to load and unload trucks, which has led to stress and
injuries on college personnel.

Additionally, the concrete raised dock and stair that leads to the dock is severely cracked,
spalled, and deteriorated. This situation will continue to worsen as a result of freeze-thaw
cycles and needs to be addressed soon. The existing roof structure will need to be
temporarily shored in place while the concrete is replaced.

Cost Estimate:
Project Costs $285,000
Contingency $28,500
A/E Professional Fees $65.000
Total: $378.500

Interior Lighting Replacement — Phase 1

The existing lighting systems throughout the majority of the original portions of the interior
of the campus have not been replaced or upgraded in many years. As a result, the lighting
systems are significantly less energy efficient and provide a significantly lower level of
lighting quality than current, more modern LED lighting systems. Additionally, as the
lighting is replaced, the control systems, including vacancy sensors, occupancy sensors,
and daylight harvesting will be installed and / or upgraded.

The lighting replacement has been categorized into three (3) priorities as follows:
e Priority 1 — Classrooms and Labs

e Priority 2 — Corridors and Public Areas

e Priority 3 — Office Spaces

The replacement of the interior lighting systems and associated control systems on campus
will not only save energy, and subsequently reduce ongoing operating costs for the College,
but will create a more comfortable learning environment with the ability to provide the
appropriate footcandle levels to critical areas on campus in accordance with the
Illumination Engineering Society’s (IES) guidelines.

Cost Estimate:

Project Costs $1,007,030
Contingency $100,705
A/E Professional Fees $110.770
Total: $1,218,505

35



These projects total $1,995,305. The maximum amount of the Protection, Health, and
Safety is dependent on the levy passed for Tax Year 2023. Any funding not obtained in
Tax Year 2023 will be taken from surplus PHS funds currently held by the District.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval of the three Protection, Health, and
Safety projects as presented for a cost of $1,995,305 and authorize the administration
to include levy accordingly for the projects in coordination with the Tax Levy
resolution.

KPI 6: Resource Management

36



Capital Projects Manual Page 20

CAPITAL PROJECT APPLICATION FORM
(One Application Form per Project)

District/College and District #: Illinois Valley Community College District #513
Contact Person; Ms. Kathy Ross. VP for Business Services & Finance  Phone # 815.224.0419

Project: Building C Structural Repairs & Waterproofing
Project Budget: §398,300 ( ) check * here if the proposed project is to be financed with a combination of local, state, federal, foundation gifts, etc.

and disclose on fundi hment 2 Date October 31, 2023

Application Type (check the appropriate application type and follow instruction):

Locally Funded New Construction-complete/submit Sections I, II, and III.

Locally Funded Remodeling-complete/submit Sections I and III.

Locally Funded New Construction and Remodeling-complete/submit Sections I, II, and III.

X _ Protection, Health, and Safety-complete/submit Section I and Attachment PHS.

Capital Renewal Project-complete/submit Section I and the Architect Recommendation Form
ADA Project-complete/submit Section I, Attachment ADA, and Architect Recommendation Form.

Section I (submit for ALL project approval requests)

M

A. Board of Trustees action-attach a copy of the local board’s resolution and certified minutes
B. A detailed description identifying the scope of work to be accomplished (complete the narration section
and attach).
C. A detailed description of the project’s programmatic justification (complete the narration section and
attach)
D. Board of Trustees approved budget (use the appropriate format on Attachment #1)
E. Funding source (use the appropriate format on Attachment #2)
Section II
A. Is the requested project included in the District Site and Construction Master Plan? (See ICCB Rule
1501.602¢ for a definition of such a plan) Yes No
If no, please update your District’s Site and Construction Master Plan and submit to the ICCB.
Anticipated date of completion
B. Submit the new square footage allocation (use Square Footage Summary Attachment)
C. Has the site been determined professionally to be suitable for construction purposes?

Yes No

If yes, how was suitability determined (i.e., soil borings, inspection for hazardous materials, etc.)

Section ITI

A. Submit the remodeled square footage allocation (use Square Footage Summary Attachment)

37



Capital Projects Manual 33

Protection, Health, and Safety Signature/Certification Page

Check if Applicable
Energy Conservation Certification (see attachment, if applicable)
Structural Integrity Certification (see attachment, if applicable)
Budget Certification (see attachment, always required) X

Feasibility Study Identifying Need of the Project

Other Documentation which May Support the Justification
of this Project

We certify that we have examined this application for the approval of a protection, health, and safety
project, as defined in the project narration (programmatic and scope), the certifications listed above,
and any other documentation which may support this project as being eligible to be funded through a
protection, health, and safety tax levy or from the proceeds of a protection, health, and safety bond
issuance, as referenced in Attachment#2 (Funding Source).

Further, we certify the Board has approved the architect’s recommended budget, as referenced in
Attachment #1 (Project Budget) and this project(s) meets the requirements of 110 ILCS 805/3-20.3.01
of the Act for proposed project(s) to make repairs or alterations which provide for the protection,
health, and safety of students, faculty, and visitors.

Approved by the Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 Board of Trustees

Date

Signed , Chairperson

, Secretary

38



Capital Projects Manual

SCOPE OF WORK

Provide an explanation of the specific work to be performed as part of this project.

In order to address the ongoing water infiltration issue and resulting structural concerns within the Building C
Mechanical Room, adjacent the main electrical switchgear that serves the College, the following Scope of Work

is proposed:

e The slab above the switch gear needs to be repaired. At a minimum, the repairs should include:

@]

0 00O

Full removal of the entire topping slab.

Installation of a new waterproofing membrane.

Installation of a new topping slab.

Replacement of all caulk joints by removing and replacing all existing caulk.
The bottom of slab needs to be repaired at the spalled concrete. The repairs

will consist of chipping away all unsound concrete to expose the corroded rebar.
The corroded rebar shall be replaced in kind and lapped 36 with the adjacent
non-corroded rebar. The concrete shall be patched to match existing.

e Protection of the existing switchgear within the space will be required throughout the construction process

39



Capital Projects Manual

Programmatic Justification

Provide an explanation of the programmatic impact of the proposed project.

o Existing Conditions

(o}
(@]

o

O

Cast in place concrete roof deck and plaza deck

Cast in place concrete basement wall along the south side with soil adjacent to the south face of
wall.

Cast in place concrete walls along the west and north face. The west wall is the exterior face of the
loading dock, and the north wall aligns with the entry doors above.

The roofing conditions consist of an asphalt or rubber roof membrane along the west side, and a
plaza level roof slab with a topping slab serving as the main entry to the building.

o Observations

o}
O
O

The topping slab has cracks in many locations.
The caulk joints have failed and are missing caulk in many locations.
The exterior grade to the south has a drainpipe that is ineffective as it requires about 6” if standing
water to start draining, Also, the grades are reverse pitched and settled and not providing positive
drainage away from the building. Along the interior of the wall at the same area, water stains are
present indicative of water leaking.
The bottom of the slab below the entry plaza has spalled concrete caused by water infiltration above
and expansion of the corroding rebar.
Water stains are evident on the north wall beneath the entry doors suggesting water infiltration at
the base of the fagade and entry doors and glazing above.
Outside the scope of our review, the following items should be reviewed and corrected:
= Roof drain at the plaza level was holding water.
= The floor drains around the switch gear in the mechanical room were holding
water and appear to be clogged.
= The slab beneath the switch gear platform is damp and is in close proximity to
live electrical cables routed beneath the gear on top of the slab.

40



00£'86¢ § [e10L,

000°S9 § $09, [BUOISSJOIJ H/V
00€0¢ $ Kouo3unuo)
000°€0€ § §150)) 109[01g
S;unoury 193png
SuljooxdId)e

7 sifeday [eaIn)onxS ) sulp[ing — 989[[0,) AJIUNWWO,) AJ[[EA SIOUI[[] :dweN }3{o1 A}oJes pue ‘YI[ed ‘uondIdoig

SuropoumIay

e1oL

S99,] [eUOISSJOI] H/V
Aouadunuo)

SUOT)IPUO)) [RISUD)

[eOLI109[

[BOTUEIIN

(yuowrdmby paxi Surpnjour) uonoNNSUO))
juowrdo[eAa(g aus

puer]

UonONISUO)) MON

Sjunoury 193png

:duep 139foag

Surppoway
UONINYSUO) MIN
(m0]2q 995 — Aa5Eg pue ‘WIEIH ‘U0NIN0LJ ULy} L0 — CHANNL A TIVIOT) PUQ HRY)

398png 339loag
[# jusuyoeny

41



Capital Projects Manual

Page 30

Attachment #2
Funding Source

District/College Name: Illinois Valley Community College District #513

Project Name: Campus-Wide Lighting Upgrades

Check the source(s) of funds:

Available Fund Balance
(Including excess funds from
previously approved protection,
health, and safety projects)

Bond Proceeds
(Including protection, health,
and safety bonds)

Protection, Health, and
Safety Tax Levy
(ILCS 805/3-20.3.01)

Contract for Deed
(ILCS 805/3-36)

Lending Arrangement with a
Financial Institution

(ILC 805/3-37)

Lease Agreement
(ILCS 805/3-38)

Capital Renewal Funding

Fund name(s):

Type of bond issuance(s):

X Tax rate/fiscal year: Tax Year 2023

Term of Contract for Deed in months:

Term of Lending Arrangement in months:

Term of Lease in months:

Proposed Fiscal Year Source(s):

42



Capital Projects Manual 34

PROTECTION, HEALTH, AND SAFETY PROJECT

Budget and Certification

Name and Address of architect/engineer providing the estimate:

Dominick Demonica, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP
Demonica Kemper Architects

125 North Halsted Street, Suite 301

Chicago, IL 60661

I certify that the recommended construction project description and cost figures referred to herein were
prepared by me or under my direct supervision, and to the best of my knowledge the description of the
existing conditions and cost funds become available. I further certify that the project has been designed to
meet the codes and standards required in Iflinois Community College Board Rule 1501.603 and meets the
qualifications for an eligible protection, health, and safety project as defined in Section 3-20.3.01 of the
Public Community College Act.

October 31. 2023

Architect/Engineer’s Signature Date

4,

; ¢ M
~ L]
S £ DOMINICK DEMONICA!
T\ 001014368

“,
%
A
%
2
2
z
2
2
z
=
3
I ~
3
§
s
~
3
S
\J

—————

001-014368
Illinois Registration or License Number Seal

Proposed budget: Use Attachment #1 and provide additional budget information on a separate sheet of
paper, if necessary, to further explain the project budget.

43



Capital Projects Manual Page 20

CAPITAL PROJECT APPLICATION FORM
(One Application Form per Project)

District/College and District #: Illinois Valley Community College District #513
Contact Person: Ms. Kathy Ross, VP for Business Services & Finance  Phone # 815.224.0419

Project: Loading Dock Re-Construction
PrOjeCt Budget: £378.500 ( ) check * here if the proposed project is to be financed with a combination of local, state, federal, foundation gifts, etc.

fundi pment 2 Date October 31, 2023

and disclose on

Application Type (check the appropriate application type and follow instruction):

Locally Funded New Construction-complete/submit Sections I, II, and III.
Locally Funded Remodeling-complete/submit Sections I and III.
Locally Funded New Construction and Remodeling-complete/submit Sections I, II, and III.
X Protection, Health, and Safety-complete/submit Section I and Attachment PHS.
Capital Renewal Project-complete/submit Section I and the Architect Recommendation Form
ADA Project-complete/submit Section I, Attachment ADA, and Architect Recommendation Form.

Section I (submit for ALL project approval requests)

Board of Trustees action-attach a copy of the local board’s resolution and certified minutes

A detailed description identifying the scope of work to be accomplished (complete the narration section
and attach).

A detailed description of the project’s programmatic justification (complete the narration section and
attach)

Board of Trustees approved budget (use the appropriate format on Attachment #1)

Funding source (use the appropriate format on Attachment #2)

SESTENSRNIIS

Section IT

A. Is the requested project included in the District Site and Construction Master Plan? (See ICCB Rule
1501.602c¢ for a definition of such a plan) Yes No

If no, please update your District’s Site and Construction Master Plan and submit to the ICCB.
Anticipated date of completion

B. Submit the new square footage allocation (use Square Footage Summary Attachment)
C. Has the site been determined professionally to be suitable for construction purposes?
Yes No

If yes, how was suitability determined (i.e., soil borings, inspection for hazardous materials, etc.)

Section ITI

A. Submit the remodeled square footage allocation (use Square Footage Summary Attachment)

44



Capital Projects Manual 33

Protection, Health, and Safety Signature/Certification Page

Check if Applicable
Energy Conservation Certification (see attachment, if applicable)
Structural Integrity Certification (see attachment, if applicable)
Budget Certification (see attachment, always required) X

Feasibility Study Identifying Need of the Project

Other Documentation which May Support the Justification
of this Project

We certify that we have examined this application for the approval of a protection, health, and safety
project, as defined in the project narration (programmatic and scope), the certifications listed above,
and any other documentation which may support this project as being eligible to be funded through a
protection, health, and safety tax levy or from the proceeds of a protection, health, and safety bond
issuance, as referenced in Attachment#2 (Funding Source).

Further, we certify the Board has approved the architect’s recommended budget, as referenced in
Attachment #1 (Project Budget) and this project(s) meets the requirements of 110 ILCS 805/3-20.3.01
of the Act for proposed project(s) to make repairs or alterations which provide for the protection,
health, and safety of students, faculty, and visitors.

Approved by the Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 Board of Trustees

Date

Signed , Chairperson

, Secretary

45



Capital Projects Manual

SCOPE OF WORK

Provide an explanation of the specific work to be performed as part of this project.

The scope of the project includes the following:

e Demolition Work

o

@]

Sawcut and removal of existing pavement and subgrade in front of existing raised dock in order to

lower the existing grade
Removal of existing raised concrete dock, foundations, and stairs / temporarily shore existing roof

structure over dock

e New Construction

o

O 00O

Re-grade area in front of existing raised dock in order to provide adequate height to accommodate
trucks backing into this space

Provide new trench drain and tie into existing storm sewer system

Provide new concrete foundations and raised concrete dock with new dock leveler

Provide new concrete retaining wall, new stair, and new paving

Provide new railing system

46



Capital Projects Manual

Programmatic Justification

Provide an explanation of the programmatic impact of the proposed project.

The existing loading dock located at Building C was originally installed at a height that does not allow for
trucks and other delivery vehicles to align with the surface of the raised dock. As a result, a steel plate is used
to transition the height differential and it takes a significant amount of energy for staff to load and unload
trucks, which has led to stress and injuries on college personnel.

Additionally, the concrete raised dock and stair that leads to the dock is severely cracked, spalled, and

deteriorated. This situation will continue to worsen as a result of freeze-thaw cycles and needs to be addressed
soon, The existing roof structure will need to be temporarily shored in place while the concrete is replaced.

47



0058LE § [e10L,

000¢9 § $99] [BUOISS?JOIJ H/V

0058C § KousSunuo)

000°S8C $ §150D) 193f01g
sjunowy jospag

UONINIISU0)-IY YI0(J SUIPEOT] — 959[[0)) AJIUNWIUIO)) AJ[[EA SIOUI[[] :dweN Jd3fos £1ojeg pue ‘qI[edf] ‘U01}d9)01]

SuIapoway

[eI0L

$99,] TRUOISSJOI] H/V
£duadunuo)

SUONIPUO)) [RISUL)
[eOL009TH

BB

(yuswdmnby paoxiq Surpnpour) uononnsuo)
Juowdo[aAd(T NS

pue]

TUOTIONISUO) ) MIN

SJUnowry 19apng

:uwe) 1foag

Surppoway
TOHONIISUOD) MIN
(mo[aq 295 — Ljoyeg pue ‘YedH ‘UW01INOAJ UL} Y10 — CAANNA ATIVIOT) PUQ Y97

1o8png 193loag
I#judwyoeny

48



Capital Projects Manual

Attachment #2
Funding Source

District/College Name: Illinois Valley Community College District #513

Project Name: Loading Dock Re-Construction

Check the source(s) of funds:

Available Fund Balance Fund name(s):

Page 30

(Including excess funds from
previously approved protection,

health, and safety projects)

Bond Proceeds
(Including protection, health,
and safety bonds)

Protection, Health, and
Safety Tax Levy
(ILCS 805/3-20.3.01)

Contract for Deed
(ILCS 805/3-36)

Lending Arrangement with a
Financial Institution
(ILC 805/3-37)

Lease Agreement
(ILCS 805/3-38)

Capital Renewal Funding

Type of bond issuance(s):

X Tax rate/fiscal year: Tax Year 2023

Term of Contract for Deed in months;

Term of Lending Arrangement in months:

Term of Lease in months:

Proposed Fiscal Year Source(s):

49



Capital Projects Manual 34

PROTECTION, HEALTH, AND SAFETY PROJECT

Budget and Certification

Name and Address of architect/engineer providing the estimate:

Dominick Demonica, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP
Demonica Kemper Architects

125 North Halsted Street, Suite 301

Chicago, IL 60661

I certify that the recommended construction project description and cost figures referred to herein were
prepared by me or under my direct supervision, and to the best of my knowledge the description of the
existing conditions and cost funds become available. I further certify that the project has been designed to
meet the codes and standards required in Illinois Community College Board Rule 1501.603 and meets the

qualifications for an eligible protection, health, and safety project as defined in Section 3-20.3.01 of the
Public Community College Act.

October 31. 2023

Architect/Engineer’s Signature Date

001-014368
Illinois Registration or License Number Seal

Proposed budget: Use Attachment #1 and provide additional budget information on a separate sheet of
paper, if necessary, to further explain the project budget.

50



Capital Projects Manual Page 20

CAPITAL PROJECT APPLICATION FORM
(One Application Form per Project)

District/College and District #: [Illinois Valley Community College District #513
Contact Person: Ms. Kathy Ross. VP for Business Services & Finance  Phone # 815.224.0419

Project: Interior Lighting Replacement — Phase 1

Project Budget: $1.218.505 ( ) check * here if the proposed project is to be financed with a combination of local, state, federal, foundation gifts, etc.

and disclose on funding attachment 2 Date October 31, 2023

Application Type (check the appropriate application type and follow instruction):

Locally Funded New Construction-complete/submit Sections I, II, and III.

Locally Funded Remodeling-complete/submit Sections I and III.

Locally Funded New Construction and Remodeling-complete/submit Sections I, II, and II1.

X _ Protection, Health, and Safety-complete/submit Section I and Attachment PHS.

Capital Renewal Project-complete/submit Section I and the Architect Recommendation Form
ADA Project-complete/submit Section I, Attachment ADA, and Architect Recommendation Form.

il

Section I (submit for ALL project approval requests)

Board of Trustees approved budget (use the appropriate format on Attachment #1)
Funding source (use the appropriate format on Attachment #2)

A. Board of Trustees action-attach a copy of the local board’s resolution and certified minutes

B. A detailed description identifying the scope of work to be accomplished (complete the narration section
and attach).

C. A detailed description of the project’s programmatic justification (complete the narration section and
attach)

D.

E.

Section IT

A. Is the requested project included in the District Site and Construction Master Plan? (See ICCB Rule
1501.602¢ for a definition of such a plan) Yes No

If no, please update your District’s Site and Construction Master Plan and submit to the ICCB.
Anticipated date of completion

B. Submit the new square footage allocation (use Square Footage Summary Attachment)
C. Has the site been determined professionally to be suitable for construction purposes?
Yes No

If yes, how was suitability determined (i.e., soil borings, inspection for hazardous materials, etc.)

Section ITI

A. Submit the remodeled square footage allocation (use Square Footage Summary Attachment)

51



Capital Projects Manual 33

Protection, Health, and Safety Signature/Certification Page

Check if Applicable
Energy Conservation Certification (see attachment, if applicable)
Structural Integrity Certification (see attachment, if applicable)
Budget Certification (see attachment, always required) X

Feasibility Study Identifying Need of the Project

Other Documentation which May Support the Justification
of this Project

We certify that we have examined this application for the approval of a protection, health, and safety
project, as defined in the project narration (programmatic and scope), the certifications listed above,
and any other documentation which may support this project as being eligible to be funded through a
protection, health, and safety tax levy or from the proceeds of a protection, health, and safety bond
issuance, as referenced in Attachment#2 (Funding Source).

Further, we certify the Board has approved the architect’s recommended budget, as referenced in
Attachment #1 (Project Budget) and this project(s) meets the requirements of 110 ILCS 805/3-20.3.01
of the Act for proposed project(s) to make repairs or alterations which provide for the protection,
health, and safety of students, faculty, and visitors.

Approved by the Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 Board of Trustees

Date

Signed , Chairperson

, Secretary

52



Capital Projects Manual

SCOPE OF WORK

Provide an explanation of the specific work to be performed as part of this project.

The scope of the project includes the removal and replacement of existing interior fluorescent and incandescent
light fixtures and control systems with new LED light fixtures and control systems to meet current energy code
requirements throughout two priority areas on campus:

Priority 1 Areas (approx. 69,580 SF) — All Classrooms and Labs with the exception of the following:
Building G

Building J

Existing Science Labs

Existing Art Studios

Existing Band / Music Spaces

All spaces recently renovated with LED light fixtures

Priority 2 Areas (approx. 57,185 SF) — All Corridors / Public Spaces within the Campus Core (Buildings A, B,
C, D, & E) except for the following:

e Lower Level Corridors

¢ Existing Library

e  All spaces recently renovated with LED light fixtures

It is important to note that a subsequent PHS project may be requested to address the replacement of light
fixtures within the balance of spaces throughout campus

53



Capital Projects Manual

Programmatic Justification

Provide an explanation of the programmatic impact of the proposed project.

The existing lighting systems throughout the majority of the original portions of the interior of the campus have
not been replaced or upgraded in many years. As a result, the lighting systems are significantly less energy
efficient and provide a significantly lower level of lighting quality than current, more modern LED lighting
systems. Additionally, as the lighting is replaced, the control systems, including vacancy sensors, occupancy
sensors, and daylight harvesting will be installed and / or upgraded.

The lighting replacement has been categorized into three (3) priorities as follows:
e Priority 1 — Classrooms and Labs

e  Priority 2 — Corridors and Public Areas

e Priority 3 — Office Spaces

The replacement of the interior lighting systems and associated control systems on campus will not only save
energy, and subsequently reduce ongoing operating costs for the College, but will create a more comfortable
learning environment with the ability to provide the appropriate footcandle levels to critical areas on campus in
accordance with the Itlumination Engineering Society’s (IES) guidelines.

54



S0S'8ITTS [®10L

0LLOTT § $99,] [eUOISS3JO1] H/V
S0L 001 § Kouagunuo)
0€0°L00°TS s1s0)) 109lo1g
SJTUNOUry 195png
T oseqd
— JIWRIE[dSY SUNYSI'| J0LIJUL — 989[[0)) AJIUNWINIO)) AJ[[EA SIOUI[[[ :PdwepN }d3foid £)d)es pue ‘qiedf] ‘uonddnoag
[LUA R
$99] [eUOISS2JOI] A/V
KouaZunuo)
SUONIPUO)) [BISUAL)
[EOLI09TH
[eSTUEqOIN

(yuowdiby pax1,] Surpnjour) UORONISUO))
juowdofoaa(] aUs

pue’]
Surepoway TONONISUC) MIN
S{unowry 1a3png
;o) 39afoag
surpopowdy

UONINIISUO) MIN
(moppq 395 — £3o¥ES pUE ‘YIEIY ‘U010 UBY) JYI0 — QIANNL A TTVIOD P9UQ HI9Y)

393png yloag
[# jusmyoeny

55



Capital Projects Manual

Attachment #2
Funding Source

District/College Name: Illinois Valley Community College District #513

Project Name: Interior Lighting Replacement — Phase 1

Check the source(s) of funds:

Available Fund Balance Fund name(s):

Page 30

(Including excess funds from
previously approved protection,

health, and safety projects)

Bond Proceeds
(Including protection, health,
and safety bonds)

Protection, Health, and
Safety Tax Levy
(ILCS 805/3-20.3.01)

Contract for Deed
(ILCS 805/3-36)

Lending Arrangement with a
Financial Institution
(ILC 805/3-37)

Lease Agreement
(ILCS 805/3-38)

Capital Renewal Funding

Type of bond issuance(s):

Proposed Fiscal Year Source(s):

X Tax rate/fiscal year: Tax Year 2023

Term of Contract for Deed in months:

Term of Lending Arrangement in months:

Term of Lease in months:

56



Capital Projects Manual 34

PROTECTION, HEALTH. AND SAFETY PROJECT
Budget and Certification

Name and Address of architect/engineer providing the estimate:

Dominick Demonica, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP
Demonica Kemper Architects

125 North Halsted Street, Suite 301

Chicago, IL 60661

I certify that the recommended construction project description and cost figures referred to herein were
prepared by me or under my direct supervision, and to the best of my knowledge the description of the
existing conditions and cost funds become available. I further certify that the project has been designed to
meet the codes and standards required in Illinois Community College Board Rule 1501.603 and meets the
qualifications for an eligible protection, health, and safety project as defined in Section 3-20.3.01 of the

Public Community College Act.

ail A

October 31, 2023

Architect/Engineer’s Signature Date
“““"""”"
SNEED AR,
S 7
§ \0" s )."',
SN, VAT
s Vo
s ‘oz
5 ! DOMINICK DEMONICA} =
2

)‘ N - ’0\%
U T OF N

Y 8
044

4,

001-014368
Illinois Registration or License Number Seal

Proposed budget: Use Attachment #1 and provide additional budget information on a separate sheet of
paper, if necessary, to further explain the project budget.

57



Action Item 13

2023 Tentative Tax Levv

The Tax Levy for the upcoming tax cycle is based on an estimated 8.96% increase in Equalized
Assessed Valuation (EAV) for all combined counties.

The administration is suggesting a levy of $15,045,680 for tax year 2023. This is a 4.99 percent
increase from the 2022 actual tax extension of $14,329,963.61. This levy will result in a decrease
of 0.0131 cents in tax rate. The average $100,000 home will realize a decrease of approximately
$4.32 cents in taxes.

The levy request is based on the following rates and amounts:

Payable 2024 Total Extension | Projected
Fund 2022 Tax Rate | Levy Request

Education 5,167,123.23 0.1300 5,652,542
Additional Education 4,472,987.89 0.1130 4,913,363
0&M 1,589,837.44 0.0400 1,739,244
PHS 1,507,189.84 0.0264 1,147,031
Audit 43,825.30 0.0010 43,500
Tort 1,348,924.52 0.0310 1,350,000
Soc Sec 200,075.39 0.0046 200,000
Other - - -
Total w/o Bonds 14,329.963.61 0.3460 15,045,680.00

The Education and Operations and Maintenance levies are at the maximum rates of .13 and .04,
respectively. The Additional Tax rate authorized by the Illinois Community College Board (ICCB)
has been set at .1133, however, the administration is recommending a levy at the lesser rate of
.1130. The Additional Tax is used exclusively for educational purposes.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board adopt the Resolution approving a Tentative Tax
Levy and Tentative Certificate of Tax Levy, as presented.

KPI 6: Resource Management

58



Lazaro Lopez, Ed.D. Brian Durham, Ph.D.

Chairman Executive Director
Ilinois Community College Board

September 27, 2023

Dr. Tracy Morris

President

Ilinois Valley Community College
815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348

Dear Dr. Morris,

At the meeting held on September 15, 2023, the Illinois Community College Board
authorized your district’s eligibility for the special tax levy pursuant to 110 ILCS 805,
Section 3-14.3. Please note the provisions of this section specify that your board of
trustees must adopt a resolution expressing its intent to levy the tax; and thereby, giving
voters an opportunity to request a referendum on the proposed additional levy. The state
average combined educational and operations and maintenance purposes tax rate is
28.33 cents, and Illinois Valley Community College can levy an additional 11.33 cents.
The levy does not circumvent tax cap legislation.

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Franklin, Deputy Director for Finance
and Administration, at (217)-785-0031 or at Jennifer.L.Franklin2@Illinois.gov.

Sincerely,

Brian Durham, Ed.D.

cc: Kathy Ross, CFO

401 East Capitol Avenue o Springfield, Hllinols 62701 ¢ (217) 785-0123 » www.iccb.or

59



TENTATIVE CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY

Community College District No.__513 Counties __LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy & Livingston

Community College District Name Ninois Valley Community College and State of lllinois

We hereby certify that we require:

the sum of $ 5,652,542 to be levied as a tax for educational purposes(110 ILCS 805/3-1), and

the sum of § 1.739,244 to be levied as a tax for operations and maintenance purposes (110 ILCS 805/3-1), and

the sum of $ 4.913,363 to be levied as an additional tax for educational purposes (110 ILCS 805/3-14.3), and

the sum of $_1,350,000 to be levied as a special tax for purposes of the Local Governmental and Governmental Employees
Tort Immunity Act (745 ICLS 10/9-107), and

the sum of §__200,000 to be levied as a special tax for Social Security and Medicare insurance purposes (40 ILCS 5/21-110
and 5/21-110.1), and

the sum of $__43,500 to be levied as a special tax for financial audit purposes (50 ILCS 310/9), and

the sum of $ 1,147,031 to be levied as a special tax for protection, health, and safety purposes (110 ILCS 805/3-20.3.01),and

the sum of § -0- to be levied as a special tax for (specify) purposes, on the taxable property of our

community college district for the year 20 ___ .

Signed this 9% day of November, 2023

Chair of the Board of Said Community College District

Secretary of the Board of Said Community College District

When any community college district is authorized to issue bonds, the community college board shall file in the office of the county clerk in which any
part of the community college district is situated a certified copy of the resolution providing for their issuance and levying a tax to pay them. The county
clerk shall each year during the life of a bond issue extend the tax for bonds and interest set forth in the certified copy of the resolution. Therefore, to
avoid a possible duplication of tax levies, the community college board should not include in its annual tax levy a levy for bonds and interest.

Number of bond issues of said community college district which have not been paid in full _0 .

This certificate of tax levy shall be filed with the county clerk of each county in which any part of the community college district is located on or before
the last Tuesday in December.

(DETACH AND RETURN TO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT)

This is to certify that the Certificate of Tax Levy for Community College District No. 513 County(ies) of
and State of lllinois on the equalized assessed value of all taxable property of said community college district for the year 2023 was filed in the office

of the County Clerk of this county on

In addition to an extension of taxes authorized by levies made by the board of said community college district an additional extension(s) will be made,
as authorized by resolution(s) on file in this office, to provide funds to retire bonds and pay interest thereon. The total amount, as approved in the
original resolution(s), for said purpose for the year _2023 is $ .

Date County Clerk and County

60



RESOLUTION APPROVING A TENTATIVE TAX LEVY

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ILLINOIS VALLEY
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513, COUNTIES OF LASALLE, BUREAU,
MARSHALL, LEE, PUTNAM, DEKALB, GRUNDY, AND LIVINGSTON, AND THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS as follows:

SECTION 1: That the following amounts of money, as indicated on the Tentative
Certificate of Tax Levy hereto attached and made a part hereof, must be raised for the
various purposes as in said Tentative Certificate of Tax Levy and that the levy for the year
2023 be allocated 50 percent for FY 2024 and 50 percent for FY 2025.

SECTION 2: That the Chairperson and Secretary are hereby authorized and
directed to sign said Tentative Certificate and related documents.

APPROVED this _9th _day of November , 2023.

Chairperson, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Trustees

61



Action Item 14

Request for Equity Increases (approval)

In August, the Board approved equity increases for employees not affected by a labor
agreement. After rolling out these increases across campus, Human Resources met with
individuals across the campus. During those meetings, two individuals were found to have
not received equity increases correctly. In one case, the individual’s years of service were
not calculated correctly due to a title change. This is being brought forward for correction.
The second individual was omitted from the original request due to a position
classification. In this case, the individual is not covered by a labor agreement and should
have been included. Upon your approval, both individuals would receive the appropriate
increase in the same manner as the original increases.

Recommendation:

Approve equity increases for two individuals, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

62



Action Item 15

Resolution for Emeritus Status — Dr. Thomas J. McCormack

Board Policy 01.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award
this honorary designation as outlined in the Institutional Procedure. This resolution serves
to memorialize Emeritus Status for Dr. Thomas J. McCormack.

The title of President Emeritus confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit
in addition to those provided above. Presidents Emeriti do not exercise any of the authority
or administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

Recommendation:

Approve the Resolution for President Emeritus status for Dr. Thomas J. McCormack
to be awarded posthumously, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

63



Regolution

WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to LaSalle-Peru-Oglesby Junior
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to posthumously recognize
Thomas J. McCormack, by honoring him with the title of President Emeritus; and

WHEREAS, Dr. McCormack was a Princeton University graduate and was recognized as one of
the nation’s outstanding educators of his time; and

WHEREAS, Dr. McCormack served LPO as the first Director at the time when LPO was located
at LaSalle-Peru Township High School from 1924 until the time of his passing in 1932; and

WHEREAS, Dr. McCormack’s leadership was fundamental to the founding of LPO and under
his leadership, LPO grew from seven instructors and 32 students to 18 instructors and 146
students in 1932; and

WHEREAS, Dr. McCormack’s leadership in the formative years of LPO Junior College is
memorialized by the honor of the McCormack Scholars, which are annually celebrated as the
top students each year; and

WHEREAS, Dr. McCormack demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious
service, and upheld the highest standards for the College and championed the role of the
College in the community; and

WHEREAS, Dr. McCormack was inducted into the inaugural IVCC-LPO Hall of Fame in 2008;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community
College that it approves the posthumous designation of President Emeritus for Dr.

McCormack.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Dr.
McCormack for his dedication and service to LPO Junior College and to the generations of
community members who have been positively impacted by the College.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented at the Investiture Ceremony
on September 21, 2023 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this Board meeting.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that President Emeritus status for Dr. McCormack hereunto will
be listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College and
that the use of the title “President Emeritus” in community and professional activities may
be allowed in reference to Dr. McCormack.

Effective this 9'" Day of November, 2023

Board Chair




Action Item 16

Resolution for Emeritus Status — Dr. Frank Jensen

Board Policy 01.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award
this honorary designation as outlined in the Institutional Procedure. This resolution serves
to memorialize Emeritus Status for Dr. Frank Jensen.

The title of President Emeritus confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit
in addition to those provided above. Presidents Emeriti do not exercise any of the authority
or administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

Recommendation:

Approve the Resolution for President Emeritus status for Dr. Frank Jensen to be
awarded posthumously, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

65



Regolution

WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to LaSalle-Peru-Oglesby Junior
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to posthumously recognize
Frank Jensen, by honoring him with the title of President Emeritus; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Jensen served LPO as the third Director of LPO, beginning in 1935 and serving
for eleven years until his passing in 1947; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Jensen’s leadership as a passionate advocate for community colleges was
critical for the early growth of the College and he reengaged athletic programs and
reinstituted scholastic contests after the war; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Jensen developed the first salary schedule for the faculty; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Jensen served as the Director when the College was located at LaSalle-Peru
Township High School and was the leader in obtaining funding from the Public Works
Administration to complete a new wing for the building as well as for what is now known as
Howard Fellows Stadium; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Jensen demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service,
and upheld the highest standards for the College and championed the role of the College in
the community;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community
College that it approves the posthumous designation of President Emeritus for Dr. Jensen.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Dr.
Jensen for his dedication and service to LPO Junior College and to the generations of
community members who have been positively impacted by the College.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented at the Investiture Ceremony
on September 21, 2023 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this Board meeting.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that President Emeritus status for Dr. Jensen hereunto will be
listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College and
that the use of the title “President Emeritus” in community and professional activities may
be allowed in reference to Dr. Jensen.

Effective this 9" Day of November, 2023
Board Chair




Action Item 17

Resolution for Emeritus Status — Dr. Francis H. Dolan

Board Policy 01.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award
this honorary designation as outlined in the Institutional Procedure. This resolution serves
to memorialize Emeritus Status for Dr. Francis H. Dolan.

The title of President Emeritus confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit
in addition to those provided above. Presidents Emeriti do not exercise any of the authority
or administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

Recommendation:

Approve the Resolution for President Emeritus status for Dr. Francis H. Dolan to be
awarded posthumously, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

67



Resolution

WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to LaSalle-Peru-0Oglesby Junior
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to posthumously recognize
Francis H. Dolan, by honoring him with the title of President Emeritus; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dolan served first as the Assistant Director for LPO for ten years prior to being
selected as the director; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dolan served LPO as the fourth Director of LPO, beginning in 1947 when the
College was located at LaSalle-Peru Township High School; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dolan’s leadership was fundamental to significant growth at LPO and under
his leadership, LPO grew from college enrollment grew from 258 students in 1948 to 864
students in 1965; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dolan’s leadership in the formative years during the creation of Illinois Valley
Community College was critical to the success of the transition; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dolan also served as the first Director for Illinois Valley Community College
prior to his retirement; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dolan demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service,
and upheld the highest standards for the College and championed the role of the College in
the community; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dolan was inducted into the IVCC-LPO Hall of Fame in 2010;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community
College that it approves the posthumous designation of President Emeritus for Dr. Dolan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Dr.
Dolan for his dedication and service to LPO Junior College, to Illinois Valley Community
College, and to the generations of community members who have been positively impacted
by the College.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented at the Investiture Ceremony
on September 21, 2023 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this Board meeting.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that President Emeritus status for Dr. Dolan hereunto will be
listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College and
that the use of the title “President Emeritus” in community and professional activities may
be allowed in reference to Dr. Dolan.

Effective this 9'" Day of November, 2023

Board Chair




Action Item 18

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 01.21 — Policy Formulation and Adoption is an update to the policy and
related procedure that governs the process for review and update of policies and
procedures. This policy and procedure were reviewed by the Planning Committee in
October, 2023 and are being brought forward for approval due to the number of revisions
and changes. The procedure outlines the process for policy review.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

69



Mlinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Policy Formulation, -and-Adoption, Effective Date: 02/25/2010

and Revision Last Reviewed: 11/14/2019
Number: 01.21 Last Revised: 11/14/2019

One of the primary functions of the Illinois Valley Community College Board of Trustees is the
formulation and adoption of policiesy which serves as guiding principles for College employees.
Therefore, the Board of Trustees will maintain a policy manual and-preseribewhich provides
suidance related to procedures for the amendment, repeal and development of policy.

Amendment. Repeal and Adoption

The policy manual of the Board may be amended, repealed. or added to upon a motion made in
wiiting-for that purpose by any member of the Board. Any amendment, repeal or addition to the
Board Policy Manual shall be presented to the Board Planning Committee first before being
presented to the full Board for consideration, in accordance with Institutional Procedure 01.21.00
Policy Formulation. Adoption. and Revision.

In the case of a policy that is reviewed with no changes. it will be provided to the Board Planning
Committee first and presented to the full Board as an item for information.

Policy Dissemination

The President of the College shall establish and maintain an orderly plan for preserving. reviewing.
and making accessible the policies adopted by the Board of Trustees. Further, when a policy is
under consideration, the President of the College shall post policies under consideration in a place
which is accessible to the general public. Accessibility is to-extended to all employees of the
College, members of the Board, and to persons throughout the College district during the review

Process.

Board Policy 01.21 page 1

70



Illinois Valley Community College Procedure

Subject:  Policy Formulation, Adoption, and Effective Date:

Revision Last Reviewed:
Number: 01.21.00 Last Revised:

Internal Review Process

Each policy should first be reviewed by the department/division who has ownership for the policy
(and related procedures) and it is the responsibility of the owner to vet this with impacted
stakeholders. Any proposed changes should be completed using the Track Changes function in
Word. Finally, the policy should be shared with the appropriate lead committee (when applicable)
or Cabinet, as outlined on the review document. '

Any related procedures should be reviewed at the same time as the applicable policy. Procedures
do not need to be submitted to the Board Planning Committee or the full Board with the exception
of procedures in Division 1 or as directed by the President. Procedures will be made available with
the Policy Manual, except in cases of security or other concerns.

Board of Trustees Review Process

Once this internal review process is complete, the policies and related procedures should be
provided to the Board Planning Committee for review, as well as being posted for campus review.
The action that is taken is determined by the status of the policy. Policies will either be New,
Review Only, or Revised,

e New: For any policy that was not in existence, the policy will be brought forward as New.
Unless there is a pressing legislative or other requirement, all new policies will be provided
to the Board Planning Committee at least two weeks prior to the material due date for the
meeting. These policies will be reviewed and discussed by the Planning Committee and
presented to the Board at the meeting the month following the Board Planning Committee
meeting. In cases where there is a legislative or other pressing reason for the policy to be
created, the President may request from the Planning Committee an electronic review in
advance by the committee and the full Board.

e Review Only (Reviewed): This means that there were no substantive changes to the policy.
Changes allowed include title or department name changes, spelling or grammar
corrections that do not change the intent of the policy, and updates to pronouns (changing
he/his/him to their).

For those policies that are Review only, they will be provided to the Planning Committee
as an FYI at least two weeks prior to the material due date for the meeting. As long as there
are no concerns, they will be submitted to the Board as items for information.

Procedure 01.24.00 page 1

71



e Revised: This means that there were changes to the policy that were substantive and have
an impact on the process, intent or interpretation of the policy.

For those policies that are Revised, they will be provided to the Planning Committee at

least two weeks prior to the material due date for the monthly Board of Trustees meeting.

o Ifthere is no discussion, the policy will be submitted to the Board as an action item.

o If there is a need for discussion and questions, the policy will be tabled until the next
scheduled Planning Committee meeting.

o If there are more than six policies tabled, the President will request to convene an
additional Planning Committee meeting.

Review Process

The goal is to have policies and related institutional procedures reviewed on a 4-year cycle, with
changes made as needed based on changes to legislation or other related requirements. In order to
roll this out in a sustainable manner for the long-term effectiveness, the initial roll-out in FY 24
will have a staggered review with extended and shortened review cycles based on the content of
the policies.

Procedure 01.24.00 page 2

72



Action Item 19

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 02.08 — Chronic Communicable Diseases is an update to the policy and
related procedure that governs the processes for students and employees related to chronic
communicable diseases to bring the practice into alignment with the Center for Disease
Control and Illinois Department of Public Health. This policy and procedure were reviewed
by the Planning Committee in October, 2023 and are being brought forward for approval
due to the number of revisions and changes. In addition, the number of the policy is
recommended for change since the policy is applicable to both employees and students.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 3: Support for Students
KPI 4: Support for Employees

73



Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Chronic Communicable Diseases Effective Date: 10/19/2010

Last Reviewed: 01/14/2021
Number: 6206.819 Last Revised: 01/14/2016

Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to promoting and maintaining a healthy
environment for students and employees. The College places a high priority on the need to prevent
the spread of chronic communicable diseases on its campus. Chronic communicable diseases
include those diseases and conditions which have been declared by the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC) to be contagious, infectious, communicable, and dangerous to the public
health. The College is committed to educating students, employees, and the community-at-large
about chronic communicable diseases. The College will follow all recommendations as set forth
by the Geﬂter—fer—D}sease—Geﬂ%rel—CDC and/or the Ilhn01s Department of Public Health ;-e—if

The College will not engage in screening activities for the purpose of identifying prospective
students or employees with chronic communicable diseases. When an IVCC class is offered in
conjunction or in agreement with an outside agency, IVCC students and employees must abide by
the policies and procedures of the outside agency relating to chronic communicable diseases.

74



page 2

0206819

Board Policy

75



Action Item 20

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 06.02 — Animals/Pets on Campus is an update to the policy and related
procedure that governs the processes for animals on campus, including service animals, to
bring the practice into alignment with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other
applicable laws. This policy and procedure were reviewed by the Planning Committee in
October, 2023 and are being brought forward for approval due to the number of revisions
and changes. This policy and procedure also outline the guidelines related to emotional
support animals, which are not allowed on campus, and other critical items related to these
areas. Due to the large number of changes, a copy without tracked changes is available
upon request.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 3: Support for Students
KPI 4: Support for Employees

76



Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Animals/Pets on Campus Effective Date: 04/10/2015

Last Reviewed: 04/14/2016
Number: 06.02 Last Revised: 04/14/2016

It is the policy of Illinois Valley Community College to afford individuals with disabilities who
require the assistance of a service animal. equal opportunity to access College property. courses.
programs, and activities.

This policy complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 as amended:
Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973: and applicable state and local law regarding service
animals.

If vou are an emplovee requesting a service deg-animal as an accommodation. please contact the
Human Resources Office (815)224-0462. Students or guests to the College should review the

policy below.

Service Animal Defined

For purposes of this policy. [llinois Valley Community College uses the definition outlined by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) for service animal, which includes any dog that has been
individually trained to do work or perform tasks for an individual with a disability. Service animals
are working animals. not pets. The work or task a dog has been trained to provide must be directly
related to the person’s disability. Dogs whose sole function is to provide comfort or emotional
support do not qualifv as service animals under the ADA or this policy. In addition. the ADA’s
revised revulations have a separate provision regarding miniature horses that meet specific
requirements and have been individually trained to do work or perform tasks for people with

disabilities.

Board Policy 06.02 page 1

77



Where Service Animals Are Allowed

Generally. owners of service animals are permitted to be accompanied by their service animal in
all areas of the College’s facilities and programs where the owner is allowed to go. Such areas
include public areas. public events. classrooms. and other areas where College programs or
activities are held.

A service animal may be restricted from specific areas of the College when (1) it would
fundamentally alter a program or (2) the College has legitimate safety concerns and/or consistent
with other College policies. state. and/or federal laws/regulations. Examples of these areas include
but are not limited to:

e TFood preparation areas:

e Research facilities/grounds and laboratories:

o Medically sensitive patient and clinic arcas: and

o Biologically sensitive or hazardous locations.

If a service animal is restricted from certain areas. The Center for Accessibility and Neurodiversity
(CAN) assists in evaluating and providing reasonable accommodations for the student.

Removal of Service Animals
College personnel may only ask service animal owners to remove their service animal from

College premises or from the immediate area under the following circumstances:

e If the service animal is not housebroken: or

e If the service animal is not under the owner's direct control or the service animal is
disturbing or disrupting the normal administrative. academic. or programmatic routine.
However. the owner must first be given an opportunity to get the animal under control. If
the disruption or disturbance continues. then the owner may be asked to remove the animal:
or

e Ifthe presence. behavior. or actions of the service animal constitutes an immediate risk or
danger to people or property. the owner can be asked to immediately remove the animal
and 911 (emergency assistance) may be contacted.

If asked to remove the service animal. the owner must be offered the opportunity to return to the
College premises or the immediate area without the service animal and be provided with
reasonable assistance at that time to participate in the College’s services or programs.

Additional information related to assessing service animal status, owner responsibilities. and other
resources can be found in Institutional Procedure 06.02.00 Animals on Campus.

Those in violation of this policy are-may be subject to disciplinary action.

Board Policy 06.02 page 2

78



Action Item 21

Request for Inactivation — Forensic Science Certificate

The Forensic Science certificate was created out of a perceived need in our local industry.
However, industry now requires a bachelor’s level degree in forensic science or related
field, making it challenging for certificate holders to secure employment. There have been
zero certificate completions since its inception in 2018.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends that the Forensic Science certificate be inactivated.
There is no need for the one-year teach-out as no students have declared it as their
program of study.

KPI 5: District Population Served

79



i Memorandum

To: Tracy Morris, President

From: Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Date: October 20, 2023

Subject: Discontinuation of the Forensic Science Certificate

The Program Coordinator, Jon Hubbell, and the Dean for Natural Science and Business,
recommend to the Board of Trustees that [IVCC discontinue the Certificate for Forensic Science
within the Criminal Justice program, This decision is essential to ensure that the certificate
programs align with the evolving needs of our students and the local job market.

Many employers in the field now require candidates to hold a bachelor's degree in forensic
science or a related field, making it challenging for certificate holders to secure employment.
Since its inception in 2018, the Forensic Science Certificate has had zero enrollments. This lack
of interest can be attributed to several factors, including the limited demand for forensic science
positions in our area.

Recommendation

The Division of Natural Science and Business recommends the deactivation of the Forensic
Science Certificate.

cc: Ron Groleau
Jon Hubbell
Gary Roberts
Heather Seghi

80



Action Item 22

Change Order for Site Lighting and Security Upgrades

To be in compliance with Board Policy 04.11, the administration wishes to advise the
Board of Trustees of a Change Order for the Site Lighting and Security Upgrades project.
This change order is an increase not to exceed $100,000. The change order consists of the
following changes:

Previous contract sum $758,195
(includes Information Item)

Change Order Specifications:
e Directional Boring in Lots 1,2,4,5 and 6 $100,000
e Furnish and install 1” conduit bores from site
lighting panel to all new lights in parking lots
1,2,4,5 and 6. Furnish and install new wire
homeruns from site lighting panel to all new
lights in parking lots 1,2,4,5 and 6.

New contract sum $858.195

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval of the change order to the Site
Lighting and Security Updates project not to exceed $100,000. This will come from
the PHS fund balance.

KPI 6: Resource Management

81



Action Item 23

Faculty Appointment — Christian Carboni, Welding Instructor

The search committee has selected Christian Carboni as Welding Instructor to fill the vacancy
created by the resignation of Anthony Sondgeroth.

Christian has eight years of combined teaching and local industry experience, with industry
recognized welding certifications. The Welding Instructor position requires:

e Associate’s degree in industrial technology/manufacturing/welding with coursework in
welding and/or manufacturing from an accredited college/university or an equivalent
standardized certification in welding; and

e 2,000 plus hours of proven work experience.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the appointment of Christian Carboni Welding Instructor
effective November 13, 2023 at Step A-5 (+ 1%) on the 2023/2024 faculty salary schedule, at
an annualized salary of $49,981.00.

KPI 1: Student Academic Success
KPI 3: Support for Students

82



RECOMMENDED FOR FACULTY APPOINTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2024 /{ ACADEMIC YEAR 2023-2024

Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants

Welding Instructor, Full-time Applicants: 7 Interviewed: 2

department (4 applicants invited to
interview; 2 declined)

Applicants Interviewed By:
Dr. Shane Lange, Dean of Workforce Development

Art Koudelka, Program Coordinator/Instructor (Automotive)
Theresa Molln, Program Coordinator/Instructor (Welding)
Kim Herout, Administrative Assistant for Workforce Development

Applicant Recommended:  Christian Carboni

Educational Preparation:
e Industry Certification: On Site Repair Services Apprenticeship and Training Program

Experience:
¢ Midwest Arrow, Peru, IL - Mechanic

e [llinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - Part-time Instructor
e Onsite Repair, La Salle, IL - Millwright/Welder

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Eight years of combined teaching and local industry experience with industry recognized
welding certification.
2. Strongteaching demonstration.
3. Demonstrated desire to facilitate student growth, and passion to collaborate with faculty
and staff.

Recommended Salary: $49,981 annualized Effective Date: 11/13/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

83




Action Item 24

Staff Appointment — Eric Johnson, Controller

The search committee has selected Eric Johnson as Controller to fill the vacancy created by the
position change of Kathy Ross to the Vice President for Business Services and Finance.
Information on this internal candidate is attached.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the appointment of Eric Johnson as Controller at an
annualized salary of $88,500, effective November 13, 2023.

KPI 4: Support for Employees
KPI 5: District Population Served

84



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants
Controller Applicants: 4 Interviewed: 2
Accounting (4 offered but 2 declined)

Applicants Interviewed By:
o Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Dr. Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Sara Escatel, Director of Adult Education
Michelle Carboni, Director of Purchasing
Dawn Watson, Data Analyst
Hunter Elias, Staff Accountant

Applicant Recommended:  Eric Johnson

Educational Preparation:
e Keller Graduate School of Management - MBA
e Southern lllinois University, Carbondale, IL - B.S. in Finance

Experience:
¢ lllinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - Director of Financial Aid Services

¢ Midstate College, Peoria, IL - Director of Financial Aid and Student Accounts
e Career Education Corporation, Schaumburg, IL - Financial Aid Team Lead; Senior
Military Education Benefits Specialist

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Bachelor's degree in Finance and an MBA with finance concentration.
2. Tenvyears of experience in higher education with four of those years at IVCCina
supervisory role.
3. Experience with the audit process and grants.
4. Strong presentation, communication and computer skills.

Recommended Salary: $88,500/annualized Effective Date: 11/13/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

&5




Accreditation Commission
for Education in Nursing

c A( | : N ) Information Item 25.1

0. VoL CAY A - EN ~
MR OE CR AT TR DELIVERED VIA EMAIL ONLY

N1 RFING EDUCATION
REPRESENTATIVES October 13 2023
KRISTEN. BARBEE A0, RN CNE
P DXy hmeihis Fdaser Tracy Morris, EdD
Wngate, Nurth Carobra Presidem:
MANCY PHROENIX BITTNER Pop, CNS RN H H H
e ol L e lllinois Valley Community College
Lawrgnce MemoratiRegs College

Medford, Masacnsens

Susan Smith, MSN, RN

JOY COLE P-D, RN SFHEA

Asshcate Profersor of Nursing Director of Nursing

Urah Vailey Unviisity N . ..

Orem, Uih Illinois Valley Community College
CLAUDIA ESTRADA-HICKMAN, MSN, RN, CNE 815 North Orlando Smith Street
Nurung Facuity

Pueblo Comm:rm)f Coliege Oglesby, 1L 61348

Pttt Color 4

OIANE EVANS PRIOR. DNP, RN N N

i, Schook of Nursng and Patent Suppart Dear Dr. MQ!’”S and Ms. Smith:

Contra New Meaico Commumty College
Albiqusrgie. Now Mesicn

SHARI GHOLSON, DNP RN, CNE This letter is formal notification of the action taken by the Accreditation
O st el Colai Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN) at its meeting in September
— 2023. The Board of Commissioners granted continuing accreditation to the
i i arplees associate nursing program and scheduled the next evaluation visit for Spring
™ XL PRy 203). Please see ACEN Policy #9 Disclosure of Information About an
B T o e Accredited Program for the required disclosure statement regarding this
Susricin Cooniies CaverupeSehoct of Mursht decision, which must be made to all current and prospective students within
Lubbock, Texss seven business days of this letter.
CHERYL OSLER. € D M5, MA, MSL, AN, CNE
fﬁf&e{{’ﬁﬁ"‘m Deliberations centered on the materials available to the Board from this
CHERTL SHAFTER, P B, P AN accreditation review process and the recc?mmgpdation for accreditation
Avocau D, Sl oty proposed by thg peer gvaluators on the site visit team and the Evaluation
Sapwie. ew Yosk Review Panel. Final decisions were made based on the 2023 Standards and
Criteria.

NURSING SERVICE

RIPRESENTATIVES

CAROLYN JO M.CORMIES, M5, RN, APAN. FNP.BC The Board identified the following:
Fanwly Nurse Pracutoner ~ Faly Pracoce Primary Care Chaie
San Carlas Apache Heatibtars Corporatrn

e Stodrol Areas Needing Development

oo T O Standard 2 Faculty and Staff, Criteria 2.1 and 2.9

gl Vo i o Ensure the full-time faculty are qualified to teach the assigned

JESSICA ESTES DNP APRN-NP courses.

P b e e Ensure that full-time and faculty performance is regularly evaluated
Haplunsedle. Kaiicky in accordance with the governing organization'’s policy/procedures.
PUBLIC Standard 3 Students, Criterion 3.1

RELBESERTENINES e Ensure that policies for nursing students are publicly accessible and
i ndl i consistently applied.

Roswell, Georga:

AQBERT A SINTICH.£.D
Hancork, New York

3390 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 1400 | Atlanta, GA 30326 | P +1.404.975.5000 | www.acenursing.org

86 e




e ®
‘4" A( : s N Illinois Valley Community College (A)

' Accreditation Commission
for Education in Nursing

N

Areas Needing Developme u
Standard 6 Outcomes, Criteria 6.1 and 6.3

o Ensure there are appropriate assessment methods that result in meaningful data for each end-of-
program student learning outcome,

s Ensure there is documentation demonstrating the use of assessment data in program decision-
making for the maintenance and improvement of each end-of-program student learning
outcormne.

e Continue to identify and implement strategies/actions to improve the program completion rate
when the expected level of achievement is not met.

Congratulations on this outstanding achievement! If you have questions about this action or about
ACEN policies and procedures, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Kathy Chappell, PhD, RN, FNAP, FAAN
Chief Executive Officer

]
|
i

87  — —




88

Information Item 25.2




Information Item 25.3

P

Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513

For its Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2022

Clectopp o P- Hlonitt

Executive Director/CEO

&9



Information Item 25.4

Change Order for Site Lighting Project

To be in compliance with Board Policy 04.11, the administration wishes to advise the Board of
Trustees of a Change Order to add bollards around the new light pole bases in the Truck Driver
Training area as part of the Parking Lot Lighting/Security Camera Upgrade project. This change
order is an increase of $10,260. The change order consists of the following changes:

Previous contract sum $747,935.00
Change Order-Bollards for TDT poles 10,260.00
New contract sum $758.195.00

KPI 6: Resource Management

90



Information Item 25.5

Illinois Valley Community College Procedure

Subject: Business Travel, Conference Effective Date: 10/19/2010

and Meeting Expense Last Reviewed: 03/29/2022
Number: 03.04.00 Last Revised:
10/01/202301102023

Application for Travel

An application for travel form must be completed and approved in advance for all travel. Prior
approval signatures should be on the appropriate lines on the left side of the form. Approval
signatures are required per the following guidelines:

Travel cost of $500 or less — two signatures — traveler and immediate supervisor.

Travel cost of $500 - $1,999 — three signatures — traveler, immediate supervisor and appropriate
VP or President.

Travel cost of $2,000 or more — four signatures — traveler, immediate supervisor and two VPs or
one VP and President.

After the trip is complete, the same set of approval signatures should be on the appropriate lines
on the right side of the form. Whenever a travel request is initiated, it must be completed whether
expenses, as a result of the travel, are incurred or not.

If the travel expenses exceed any of the maximum amounts allowed under this policy, the travel
expenses must be approved by a roll-call during an open meeting of the Board of Trustees.

If the travel is for a conference or professional development activity, a written summary of what
was gained by the experience should be delivered to the appropriate supervisor along with the

request for reimbursement.

All out of state travel requests must include a rationale explaining what the employee will gain
from the experience. The President's approval signature is required for out of state travel requests.

WHITE COPY - hold until travel is complete, then fill in the column "Itemized Expenses" and
submit for approval. After payment is made, the white copy is filed in the accounts payabile files.

YELLOW COPY - returned to traveler
PINK COPY - if an advance check is required (registration fees, airfare, cash advance) forward
pink copy to the Accounting Office. Also attach documentation for the registration fees and

airfare. If no advance is required, send pink copy to Accounting with appropriate signatures and
keep white copy until travel is completed and forward for approvals then to the Accounting office.

Procedure 03.04.00 page |

91



Any travel forms submitted to the accounting office by Monday at 4:30 p.m. will be paid the
following Thursday. Per IRS regulations, any expenses for reimbursement submiited 60 days after
the expenses have been incurred will be taxable to the employee.

Travel Expenditures
All official college travel must be supported by receipts for actual expenditures, and all expenses

must be itemized for reimbursement on the travel form. Itemizing will include all dollar
expenditures, participants involved and the function or purpose of the meeting. Cash advances
may be issued for anticipated costs of at least $100. Lesser expenses will be handled on a
reimbursement-by-receipt basis.

Mileage Reimbursement
To qualify for mileage reimbursement for use of a personal vehicle, employees must comply with

the vehicle use administrative procedure. Proof of vehicle insurance (copy of insurance card) must
be submitted with the application to trave] form prior to travel.

Mileage reimbursement may be taxable if travel originates at the employee’s home rather than
workplace. Employees are encouraged to consult the College Controller with questions about
taxable reimbursement.

Reimbursement for personal vehicle use will be at the Board approved rate.

Commercial Travel
Commercial travel shall be reimbursed at actual cost. All receipts for air, bus, rail or other travel
must be submitted with the official college travel form in order to claim reimbursement, All travel

will be at coach rates.

Lodging
Reimbursement for lodging shall cover actual room cost for a standard room. If a double room is

used, the individual will reimburse the college for the difference between single and double room
costs. Receipts for all lodging must be submitted with the travel form in order to claim

reimbursement.

Meals
Meals will be reimbursed for only those consumed while actually traveling on college business.

Ttemized receipts for all meals consumed while actvally traveling must be attached to the travel
form in order to claim reimbursement. Meal reimbursement will be the actual cost up to a
maximum of $35 per day including gratuities for non-metropolitan areas (€.g. Springfield, IL) and
a maximum of $45 per day including gratuities for metropolitan areas (€.g. Chicago).

No reimbursement will be made for alcoholic beverages.

Phone Calls ) ' .
Only personal phone calls of five minutes or less will be reimbursed, as long as the call is to

provide notice of safe arrival, change in schedule, etc. Necessary business calls are permitted.

Procedure 03.04.00 page 2

92



Tours and Social Activities

No reimbursement will be made for tours, social activities, or entertainment.

PERMISSIBLE TRAVEL EXPENSES

The maximum reimbursable rates for travel are set forth as follows. Any expenses of a College
Board member, administrator, employee, student or candidate for employment that exceeds the
maximum allowed under the regulations adopted in this Procedure must be preapproved by the
President or Vice President for Business Services and Finance prior to the travel commencing.

Maximum Reimbursable Rates for Transportation

Air Travel Lowest reasonable rate (coach)

Auto IRS Standard Mileage Rate at time of
reimbursement ($0.655 as of 1/1/23)

Rental Car Lowest reasonable rate (midsize)

Rail or Bus Lowest reasonable rate and cost shall

not exceed Air Travel

Taxi, Shuttle, Rideshare, or Public Actual reasonable rate
Transportation

Maximum Reimbursable Rates for Mea]s

Per Day - nonmetropolitan $35.00

Per Day — metropolitan (Chicago) $45.00

Maximum Reimbursable Rates for Lodging — 20243 rates per US General
Services Administration (as of 10/1/232)

| Chicago, Suburban Cook County, and Lake County £233.008213-00/ night
DuPage County $114.00/ night
St. Clair County (St. Louis area) $150.0083-H-60/ night
Will County $113.008+05-06/ night
All other Illinois Counties $107.00898-00/ night
Procedure 03.04.00 page 3

93




|
Outside of Illinois $233.00 $24-8-89/ night or ‘

as approved by the Board

NOTE: When staying at a hotel designated by a
Conference, the conference rate will be the approved
rate, even if it exceeds the allowable per diem rate.

Official Functions

The College will support the cost of official functions which are conducted for the primary purpose
of carrying out the business of the college. The college President and/or the appropriate Vice
President shall, in advance, approve all expenditures for meals and other official functions.
Authorized expenditures are categorized as follows:

1. Official college committees and advisory groups meeting outside of normal work hours

2. Official external committees, advisory groups and guests providing services and/or advice
and counsel to the college

o w s W

College receptions, honors and award activities
Faculty and staff development, in-service and training functions
College-sponsored student functions

Official functions of the Board of Trustees.

TRAVEL OBJECT CODES

55111
55211
55311

55112
55210
55212
55312

Admin/Staff - Conference/Meeting (Registration Fees for Conference or Meeting)
Admin/Staff - Travel/In State (Mileage, Hotel, Meals, Parking, Shuttles, etc.)

Admin/Staff - Travel/Out of State (Mileage, Train, Airfare, Hotel, Meals, Parking,
Shuttles, etc.)

Instructional - Conference/Meeting (Registration Fees for Conference or Meeting)
Extension Site Mileage
Instructional - Travel/In State (Mileage, Hotel, Meals, Parking, Shuttles, etc.)

Instructional - Travel/Out of State (Mileage, Train, Airfare, Hotel, Meals, Parking,
Shuttles, etc.)

Procedure 03.04.00 page 4

94




information Item 25.6

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants
Alumni and Donor Relations Coordinator Applicants: 3 Interviewed: 3

Foundation

Applicants Interviewed By:

Dr. Tracy Morris, President

Donna Swiskoski, Administrative Assistant for the Foundation
Chad Brokaw, Theater Events and Technical Coordinator
Tracy Beattie, Executive Director of the Foundation

Applicant Recommended:  Susan Monroe

Educational Preparation:
¢  Western lllinois University, Macomb, IL - Bachelor of Business, Management with

Human Resources Emphasis

Experience:
¢ |llinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - Dual Credit and Transition Specialist;

Career Services Specialist; Foundation Assistant/Alumni Coordinator; Utility Assistant;
Adjunct Faculty

Putnam County Education System, Granville, IL - Substitute Teacher

Ace Hardware Retail Distribution Center, Princeton, IL ~ Human Resources Supervisor
Iltinois Valley Community Hospital, Peru, IL - Benefits Coordinator

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Experience at IVCC and relationships, as well as specific experience in this position
previously.
2. Excellent communication skills displayed in the interview process
3. Experiences and background will allow this candidate to contribute in the position

immediately.

Recommended Salary: $50,000 annualized Effective Date: Position transferin
November, 2023; date to be determined

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

95



Information Item 25.7

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants
Student Services Information Specialist | Applicants: 10 Interviewed: 5

Student Services

Applicants Interviewed By:
o Tom Quigley, Director of Admissions and Records
¢ Sarah Goetz, Student Services Information Specialist
¢ Miguel Hermosillo, Bursar

Applicant Recommended: Laurie Polte

Educational Preparation:
¢ Aurora University, Aurora, IL - Bachelor of Science, Recreation Administration

Experience:
e lllinois Valley Community Hospital, Peru, IL - Transportation Coordinator

¢ March of Dimes Foundation, La Salle, IL - Manager of Field Operations and Accounting;
Administrative Assistant/Operations Specialist

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Displayed excellent customer service skills.
2. Strong communication and attention to detail.
3. Previous experiences that will bring value to the department immediately.

Recommended Salary: $18.00/hour Effective Date: 10/30/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

96



Information Item 25.8

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants '
Marketing Coordinator Applicants: 9 Interviewed: 2
Marketing and Communications (3 invited to interview; 1
declined opportunity)

Applicants Interviewed By:

¢ Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Valery Calvetti, Counselor
Tom Quigley, Director of Admissions and Records
Bob Reese, Business and Marketing Program Coordinator
Heather Seghi, Interim Dean of Health Professions

Applicant Recommended:  Karsen Gromm

Educational Preparation:
e University of Northern Colorado, Greeley, CO - Master of Arts, English

¢ Columbia College Chicago, Chicago, IL - Bachelor of Arts, 2D Animation

Experience:
e Complexly LLC, Missoula, MT - YouTube Shorts Host and Writer

¢ Karsen Gromm Art, Ottawa, IL - Freelance Artist and Social Media Manager
e University of Colorado, Greeley, CO - English Department Social Media Manager;
Graduate Teaching Assistant

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Direct experience working in higher education.
2. Strongbackground in graphic design and 2D animation.
3. Presented outstanding samples of marketing materials.
4, Skills and experience will serve the institution greatly.

Recommended Salary: $49,404 annualized Effective Date: 11/13/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

97



Information Item 25.9

Mary Beth Herron

From: Tina Lowande

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:08 PM
To: Sarah Trager

Cc: Mary Beth Herron

Subject: Two Weeks Notice

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon,

| regret to inform you that | am giving my two weeks' notice effective today. | want to thank you for the
opportunity to work here at the college, | have enjoyed it tremendously. However, | have received a very
strong offer from another employer that will allow me the flexibility to work a hybrid remote schedule.

Sincerely

Tina Lowande

Assessment Center Specialist
Iinois Valley Community College
815 N, Orlando Smith Rd
Oglesby, IL 61348

Schedule your testing appointment at www.registerblast.com/ivce

ASSESSMENT
CENTER

98



Recuired  1o[13[23 ¢ mation tem 2510
Oy Hesd
He top

This is my letter of resignation from my position as Electronic Resources Librarian at Illinois Valley
Community College. | have appreciated and enjoyed my position and the experience it afforded me.
Evenmore, | have made incredible relationships with caworkers and students that [ will cherish forever,
My last day will be November 1%, 2023, lllinois Valley Community College not only gave me my start in
purstiing an education, but also gave me a start in my career and | am forever grateful,

To Whom It May Concern,

Thank you,

Grace Nortis

M d ! Nrws

RECEIVING
0CT 16 2023
HUMAN RESOURCES




ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

College Core Values

Responsibility Caring Honesty Fairness Respect

Vision Statement

Illinois Valley Community College is the preferred gateway to advance individual and
community success.

Mission Statement

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

Purposes of IVCC

»  The successful completion of courses and degrees required for effective transfer to
baccalaureate degree programs.

«  Occupational/technical courses, certificates and degrees leading directly to successful
employment or transfer into baccalaureate degree programs.

«  Courses and academic support services designed to prepare students to succeed in
college-level coursework.

» Continuing education courses and community activities that encourage lifelong learning
and contribute to the growth and enrichment of students in our community.

» Student support services to assist in developing personal, social, academic and career
goals.

+ Academic and student support programs designed to supplement and enhance teaching
and learning.

Principles of Work

Illinois Valley Community College is a system of programs, services and people — the entire
system committed to continuous improvement. Nothing stays the same; everything is in a
constant process of discovery, creating, and accomplishment. The people of IVCC daily strive to
improve the organization’s work systems and processes toward higher levels of satisfaction,
achievement, and excellence among students and other stakeholders.

College Goals

1. Raise community appreciation for post-secondary education and the opportunities it
provides.
2. Provide resources and support systems that cultivate success for our students,

employees, and community.

3. Serve as responsible stewards of college, community, state, and donor resources.

Approved by the Board (6-14-18)





